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Paramatrix Technologies Limited
(Formerly known as Paramatrix Technologies Pvt. Ltd.)
CIN: U72200MH2004PLC144890

Regd Off

E-102, 1st Floor, Sanpada Rly. Stn. Complex,
Sanpada, Navi Mumbai - 400 705

Tel: +91-22-41518700

Email : info@paramatrix.com
www.paramatrix.com

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 20t» ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (“AGM") of PARAMATRIX
TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PARAMATRIX TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE
LIMITED) will be held on Friday, 26t July, 2024 at 04.00 PM (IST) at the registered office of the
Company situated at E-102, 1st Floor, Sanpada Railway Station Complex, Sanpada, Navi
Mumbai - 400705 to conduct the following businesses at a shorter notice.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. ADOPTION OF AUDITED STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company
for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024, together with the Reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon

2. ADOPTION OF AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the
Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024, together with the Reports of
Auditors thereon

3. APPOINTMENT OF MRS. BHAVNA THUMAR (DIN: 01322558), AS AN EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR, LIABLE TO RETIRE BY ROTATION

To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Bhavna Thumar (DIN: 01322558), who retires by
rotation in terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible, offers

herself for re-appointment

For PARAMATRIX TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Paramatrix Technologies Private Limited)

/

M{fﬁ;sh Keshubhai Thumar
Managing Director & CEO

DIN: 00139960

Date: 26t June, 2024

Registered Office: E-102, 1stFloor,
Sanpada Railway Station Complex,
Sanpada, Navi Mumbai - 400705

Email: cs@paramatrix.com
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NOTES:

1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a Proxy to
attend and vote instead of himself and a Proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

2. The instrument appointing a proxy, duly completed in all respect, must be deposited
with the Company at its Registered Office not less than 48 hours before commencement

of the Meeting. (Proxy form is enclosed).

3. Aperson can act as a proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) in number and
holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total Share Capital of the Company
carrying voting rights. A Member holding more than 10% of the total Share Capital of
the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as a Proxy and such
person shall not act as Proxy for any other person or Member.

4. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the
Meeting pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to
the Company, a certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with their
respective specimen signatures authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote
on their behalf at the Meeting.

5. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vote.

6. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the statement are open
for inspection by the Members at the registered office of the Company on all working
days, except Saturdays and Sundays (including Public Holidays), during business hours
up to the date of the meeting.

7. Members are requested to bring their attendance slips duly completed and signed
mentioning therein details of their DP ID and Client ID/ Folio No.

8. In terms of the requirements of the Secretarial Standards -2 on “General Meetings”
issued by the Institute of the Company Secretaries of India and approved & notified by
the Central Government, Route Map for the location of the aforesaid meeting is enclosed.




ANNEXURE 1

BRIEF PROFILE OF MRS. BHAVNA THUMAR SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT PURSUANT TO
RETIREMENT BY ROTATION
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(Pursuant to the Secretarial Standard Il on General Meetings)

Name of the Director
DIN

Date of Birth
Nationality

Age

Mrs. Bhavna Mukesh Thumar
01322558

01/06/1981

[ndian

43 Years

Date of first appointment on the 8% March, 2004

Board

No. of Board meetings attended 14

during last Financial Year
Experience & Qualification

NAVI
MUMBAI

rs. Bhavna Thumar, with a Bachelor's degree in
ommerce, brings a rich blend of financial insight and
ve expertise to her role as Director at
aramatrix Technologies since 2004. Her journey in
Company is distinguished by her focus on
rturing the administrative and fiscal health of the
zation.

Strengths:

e Proficiency in financial management, backed
by her academic background in commerce.

e Significant experience in administrative roles,
ensuring smooth operational workflows.

e Skilled in balancing financial integrity with
operational needs.

o Competent in strategic oversight, contributing
to the company's sustainable growth.

In her role, Mrs. Bhavna Thumar is committed to
fostering an environment conducive to innovation
and sustained progress, leveraging her extensive
experience and educational insights to support the
Company's ongoing success.

Financial Management: Leveraging her B.Com
background, she has actively participated in financial
decision-making processes. This involves budgeting,
financial planning, and ensuring adherence to fiscal
constraints. Her goal has always been to strike a
balance between financial prudence and operational
excellence.

Operational Oversight: Being deeply involved in the
administration, she has consistently worked towards



Disclosure of relationship with oth
Directors, Manager and other
Managerial Personnel of
Company

Terms and Conditions of
Appointment

Remuneration last drawn
(including sitting fees, ifany)

(For FY 2023-24)

Remuneration Proposed to be paid

Shareholding in the Company

List of Directorship in other
companies

Membership(s) / Chairmanship(s)
of Board Committees in other
Companies

m trix

PERCEPTION TO FRUITION

ptimizing operational efficiency. This includ
ng processes, implementing effe
channels, and fostering a con
environment to enhance overall productivity.

uman Resource Management: A critical aspect
nistration is managing the human capital. S
been actively involved in HR strategies,
talent development, and empl
ent initiatives, contributing to the
cohesion of the team.

latory Compliance: Staying abreast of
industry regulations and
has been a key focus. She has worked
re that the company operates within the
legal and regulatory frameworks.

Planning: Collaborating with the leadershi
She has been instrumental in the formu
d execution of strategic plans aimed at
e company's long-term objectives. This
ket analysis, identifying growth opportuniti
nd aligning organizational goals with

ds.
rs. Bhavana Mukesh Thumar is the wife of Mr
ukesh Thumar, Managing Director and CEO.

On the same terms and conditions approved by
Members at an Extra-Ordinary General Meeting
on 17t January, 2024

Salary of Rs. 5,78,400/-

the same terms and conditions approved by
embers at an Extra-Ordinary General Meeting
17t January, 2024

1,25,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

one

one

NAVI
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

D.P. Id*

Client Id*

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SHAREHOLDER:

I/ We hereby record my/ our presence at the 20t Annual General Meeting of Paramatrix
Technologies Limited held on Friday, July 26, 2024 at 04:00 p.m. at E-102, 1stFloor, Sanpada
Railway Station Complex, Sanpada, Navi Mumbai - 400705.

Name of the Member/Representative/Proxy:

Signature of the Member/Representative/Proxy:

*Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.

Note: Please fill Attendance Slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.
Only the Member/Proxy holder can attend the meeting.

...........................................................................................................
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PROXY FORM
Name of Member (s):
Registered Address:
Email-1d:
Folio No./Client ID: DP ID:
I/ We, being the Member () of ....couereivnnsceessunene shares of the above-named Company, hereby
appoint:
1. of having E-mail Id : ...ceeecerennnreerennnens or failing him
2. - of having E-mail Id : .....ccommemnensinenes or failing him
3. .of having E-mail Id : .....ccommmmmemenernenes or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General
Meeting of Paramatrix Technologies Limited, to be held on Friday, 26t July, 2024 at 04:00 p.m.
at E-102, 1stFloor, Sanpada Railway Station Complex, Sanpada, Navi Mumbai - 400705 and at
any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolution as are indicated below:

Item
No.
1

Signed this

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Resolution

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone
Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended 31st March, 2024, together with the Reports of the
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Consolidated
Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended 31st March, 2024, together with the Reports of
Auditors thereon

To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Bhavna Thumar
(DIN: 01322558), who retires by rotation in terms of
Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being
eligible, offers herself for re-appointment

.................. day of.. 2024

NAV!
MUMBAI

For Against

Signature of shareholder
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Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meeting.

INR 1 Revenue
Stamp
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Map to the Venue of the Annual general Meeting
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Paramatrix Technologies Limited
(Formerly known as Paramatrix Technologies Pvt Ltd )
CIN: U72200MH2004PLC144890

Regd Off

E-102, 1st Floor, Sanpada Rly. Stn Complex,
Sanpada, Navi Mumbai - 400 705

Tel: +91-22-41518700

Email : info@paramatrix com

www.paramatrix.com

BOARD'’S REPORT

To,
The Members

Paramatrix Technologies Limited (‘Company’)
(Formerly known as Paramatrix Technologies Private Limited)

Your Directors are pleased to present their 20t Annual Report on the Audited (Standalone and
Consolidated) Financial Statement of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

The highlights of the Company’s (Standalone and Consolidated) Financial Results are as under:

(Rs. in ‘000s)

el Standalone Consolidated

Particufars 2023-24  2022-2023  2023-24  2022-2023

Revenue from operations 204499.33 245512.19 279947.94 283647.62

Other income 21188.20 55456.92 604491 49596.19

Total Income 225687.54 300969.11 285992.85 333243.80

Expenses 127767.67 16108927  167611.19  184880.55

Employee benefit expenses

Finance Costs 23.94 23.94

Depreciation and amortization expenses 4103.16 5942.41 4103.16 5942.41

50977.82 48982.77 61878.36 50999.33

Other nses

Total Expenses 182848.65 216038.39 233592.71 241846.23

Profit before tax 42838.89 84930.72 52400.14 91397.57

Less:- Tax Expense

Current Tax 8796.02 19538.80 11157.26 20581.78

Deferred Tax -73.81 59.43 -73.81 59.43

Excess short Provisions of earlier

Profit/ (Loss) for the period 34116.68 65332.49 41316.69 70756.36
Per Share Amt.in 3.90 186.66 4,72 202.16

2 OPERATING PERFORMANCE

During the Financial Year under review, the total income of the Company as per Standalone Financials
is Rs. 225687.54 thousand as compared to previous year’s total income of Rs. 300969.11 thousand.
The Net Profit of the Company during the financial year was Rs. 34116.68 thousand against Rs.

65332.49 thousand for the correspo

ous year

NAVI

MUMBAL ™

+*



matrix”

PERCEPTION TO FRUITION

Further, as per Consolidated Financials, the total income of the Company is Rs. 285992.85 thousand
as compared to previous year’s total income of Rs. 333243.80 thousand. The Net Profit of the
Company during the financial year was Rs. 41316.69 thousand against Rs. 70756.36 thousand for the

corresponding previous year.
. DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year under review, there have been the following changes in the composition of Board of
Directors of the Company and Key Managerial Personnel:

a. Mr. Mukesh Keshubhai Thumar (00139960)
Managing Director & CEO

The Board of Directors and the Members of the Company at their respective meetings held on
December 27,2023 and January 17, 2024 approved the re-appointment of Mr. Mukesh Keshubhai
Thumar as Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer of the Company (in the Promoter
Category), for a period of Five years commencing from 1st January, 2024 to 31st December, 2028
not liable to retire by rotation.

b. Mrs. Bhavna Mukesh Thumar (01322558)
Executive and Non-Independent Director

The Board of Directors and the Members of the Company at their respective meetings held on
December 27, 2023 and January 17, 2024 approved the re-appointment of Mrs. Bhavna Mukesh
Thumar as an Executive Director in the Promoter category for a period of Five years commencing
from 1st January, 2024 to 31st December, 2028, liable to retire by rotation.

Further, in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association
of the Company, Mrs. Bhavna Mukesh Thumar, Director of the Company, retires by rotation at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers herself for the re-appointment.

¢. Mr. Mahesh Pandurang Goriwale (06541786)
Executive and Non-Independent Director

The Board of Directors and the Members of the Company at their respective meetings held on
December 27,2023 and January 17, 2024 approved the re-appointment of Mr. Mahesh Pandurang
Goriwale as an Executive Director in the Non-Promoter Category for a period of Five years
commencing from January 1, 2024 to December 31, 2028, liable to retire by rotation.

d. Mrs. Sangita Bhamesh Kamble (10130251)
Independent Director

The Board of Directors, at its meeting held on December 27, 2023, appointed Mrs. Sangita Kamble
as an additional Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company with effect from January 1,
2024 to hold the office up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.
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However, the said appointment was regularized by the Members at an Extra-Ordinary General
Meeting held on January 17, 2024 for the first term of Five consecutive years commencing from
January 1, 2024 till December 31, 2028, not liable to retire by rotation.

Mrs. Shivani Shivshankar Tiwari (09359208)
Independent Director

The Board of Directors, at its meeting held on December 27, 2023, appointed Mrs. Shivani Tiwari
as an additional Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company with effect from January 1,
2024 to hold the office up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.
however, the said appointment was regularized by the Members at an Extra-Ordinary General
Meeting held on January 17, 2024 for the first term of Five consecutive years commencing from
January 1, 2024 till December 31, 2028, not liable to retire by rotation.

Mr. Abhishek Agrawal (09624370)
Independent Director

The Board of Directors, at its meeting held on January 16, 2024, appointed Mr. Abhishek Agrawal
as an additional Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company with immediate effect to
hold the office up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company. However,
the said appointment was regularized by the Members at an Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held
on January 17, 2024 for the first term of Five consecutive years commencing from January 16,
2024 till January 15, 2029, not liable to retire by rotation.

Mr. Parimal Patel
Chief Financial Officer

The Board of Directors, at its meeting held on November 28, 2023, appointed Mr. Parimal Patel as
the Chief Financial Officer of the Company with immediate effect.

. Ms. Shubhada Mahendra Shirke

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

The Board of Directors, at its meeting held on December 27, 2023, appointed Ms. Shubhada
Mahendra Shirke as the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company effective from
1st January, 2024.

List of Directors & KMPs as of March 31, 2024 is as follows

DIN Name Designation
00139960 Mr. Mukesh Keshubhai Managing Director & CEO
Thumar
01322558 Mrs. Bhavna Mukesh Thumar  Executive and Non-Independent
Director
06541786 Mr. Mahesh  Pandurang Executive and Non-Independent
Goriwale Director
NAVI 3

MUMBAI
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09624370 Mr. Abhishek Agrawal Independent Director
10130251 Mrs. Sangita Bhamesh Kamble Independent Director
09359208 Mrs. Shivani Shivshankar Independent Director

Tiwari
Key Managerial Personnel
1. Mr. Parimal Patel Chief Financial Officer
2. Ms. Shubhada Mahendra Company Secretary & Compliance
Shirke Officer

4, CONVERSION OF THE COMPANY FROM ‘PRIVATE LIMITED’ INTO ‘PUBLIC LIMITED’

Your Company was incorporated as Paramatrix Technologies Private Limited on March 8, 2004 under
the Companies Act, 1956 with the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra at Mumbai bearing
Registration number 144890.

The Board of Directors and the Members of the Company at their respective meetings held on October
16, 2023 and November 07, 2023 approved the conversion the Company from ‘Private Limited’ to
‘Public Limited’ and consequent change in the name of the Company from ‘PARAMATRIX
TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED’ to PARAMATRIX TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED'. The Registrar of
Companies, Mumbai, Maharashtra issued a fresh certificate of incorporation dated November 22,
2023, approving the aforementioned conversion of the Company.

5. DIVIDEND

Details of the Interim Dividend declared and paid, during the year under review, are as follows

No. of shares Dividend per share Total Amt.Paid Board Meeting Date
(Rs.) (Rs.)

3,50,000 57 1,99,50,000 May 6, 2023

87,50,000 2.28 1,99,50,000 October 16, 2023

6. SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2023 was Rs. 2,00,00,000/- divided
into 20,00,000 Equity Shares of Nominal value of Rs.10/- each whereas the issued and paid-up Equity
Share Capital of the Company as on 31stMarch, 2023 stood at Rs. 35,00,000/- divided into 3,50,000

Equity Shares of Nominal value of Rs. 10/~ each.

Details of the Corporate Actions undertaken during the year under review are as follows:

a. Increase in the Authorized Share Capital of the Company and consequential amendment in
the MOA of the Company

Vide Ordinary Resolution passed by the Members of the Company at the Extra-Ordinary General

Meeting held on June 5, 2023, the Authorized Share Capital of the Company was increased from

NAVI
MUMBAI



m frix

PERCEPTION TO FRUITION

Rs. 2,00,00,000/- divided into 20,00,000 (Twenty Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each to Rs.
15,00,00,000/- divided into 1,50,00,000 (One Crore and Fifty Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-

each.
b. Issuance of Bonus Shares

Vide Ordinary Resolution passed by the Members of the Company at the Extra-Ordinary General
Meeting held on June 5, 2023, approval was granted for the Issuance of 84,00,000 Equity Shares
of Rs. 10/- each as Bonus Shares, with an aggregate nominal value up to Rs. 8,40,00,000/-, in the
proportion of 24 Equity Shares of nominal value Rs. 10/- each for every 01 (One) Equity Share of
nominal value of Rs. 10/- each held. Further, the aforesaid Equity Shares were allotted to the
Members at the Board Meeting held on June 26, 2023.

During the year under review, the Company, vide Special Resolution passed at its Extra-Ordinary
General Meeting held on January 25, 2024, approved the proposal for an Initial Public Offering of
up to 32,00,000 Equity Shares at a price to be decided by the Board of Directors in consultation
with the Merchant Banker, and to list the Equity Shares on the SME Platform of the National Stock
Exchange of India Limited i.e. NSE EMERGE.

The authorized share capital of the Company as on March 31, 2024 was Rs. 15,00,00,000/- divided
into 1,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Nominal value of Rs.10/- each whereas the issued and paid-up
Equity Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2024 stood at Rs. 8,75,00,000/- divided into
87,50,000 Equity Shares of Nominal value of Rs. 10/- each.

7 DISCLOSURE RELATED TO BOARD AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

a. Number of Board Meetings

The Board of Directors met 14 times during the Financial Year 2023-24. The details of the Board
meetings held are as under:

Sr. No. Date No. of Directors presents
1 06.05.2023 4
10.05.2023
26.06.2023
19.08.2023
12.10.2023
16.10.2023
28.11.2023
27.12.2023
04.01.2024
10.01.2024
16.01.2024
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12 23.01.2024 6
13 12.02.2024 6
14. 22.03.2024 6

The maximum interval between any two Meetings did not exceed the stipulated period of 120
days.

. Committees of the Board

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on January 16, 2024 approved the
constitution of the below Committees of the Directors of the Company:

AUDIT COMMITTEE

As on 31st March, 2024, the Audit Committee comprised of following Members:

DIN Name Designation
10130251 Ms. Sangita Kamble Chairperson
09359208 Ms. Shivani Tiwari Member
09624370 Mr. Abhishek Agrawal Member

All the Members of the Committee are Independent Directors and possess accounting and
financial management knowledge. All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee are
accepted and implemented by the Board of Directors.

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

As on 31st March, 2024, the Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprised of following
Members:

DIN Name Designation
09624370 Mr. Abhishek Agrawal ~ Chairperson
09359208 Ms. Shivani Tiwari Member
10130251 Ms. Sangita Kamble Member

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

As on 31st March, 2024, the Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprised of following
Members:

DIN Name Designation
09359208 Ms. Shivani Tiwari Chairperson
09624370 Mr. Abhishek Agrawal Member
10130251 Ms. Sangita Kamble Member
HN
NAVI 6
MUMBAI



martrix”

PERCEPTION TO FRUITION

c. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company in
accordance with the provisions of Section 149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding meeting
the criteria of Independence laid down under Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act 2013 and the

rules made thereunder.

Independent Directors of the Company have confirmed about their enrolment in the data bank of
Independent Directors maintained with the Indian Institute of Corporate affairs.

8. AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Auditors Report is unqualified. The notes to accounts referred to in the Auditors’ report are self-
explanatory and therefore do not call for any further clarifications under Section 134 of the

Companies Act, 2013.

9. REPORTING OF FRAUD

The Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specified under Section 143 (12) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Further, no case of Fraud has been reported to the Management from any other

sources.
10. STATUTORY AUDITORS

As approved by the Members at its Annual General Meeting (‘AGM") held on September 2, 2022, M/S
E. A. Patil and Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, Navi Mumbai (FRN: W100092) is holding the
office of the Statutory Auditors of the Company, for a term of five consecutive years i.e. till the
conclusion of AGM to be held in the calendar Year 2027.

During the year under review, M/s. R. J. Phadke & Co., Chartered Accountants, Navi Mumbai (FRN:
114253W), the then Statutory Auditors of the Company appointed for a period of 4 consecutive years
at the Annual General Meeting held on December 31, 2020, resigned from their office w.e.f. December
20, 2023 on account of better professional opportunities. M/s. R.]. Phadke & Co. filed ROC Form ADT
3 dated January 9, 2024 with the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai.

11. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors, based on the representations
received, confirm that -

a. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed and there are no material departures;

b. They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
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affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that
period;

c. They have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e. The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

f They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

12. HOLDING, SUBSIDAIRIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

As on date, the Company has following two wholly owned subsidiaries

1. Paramatrix Technologies Limited, Hongkong
2. Paramatrix PTE. Limited, Singapore

a. Paramatrix Technologies Limited, Hongkong (‘PTH’):
Paramatrix Technologies Limited, Hongkong was incorporated on September 11,2015, under the
company ordinance (Chapter 622 of the laws of Hongkong). PTH is engaged in business of
consulting services and software development for Enterprises.

b. Paramatrix PTE. Limited, Singapore (‘PPS’)
Paramatrix PTE. Limited, was incorporated on February 3, 2020, in the Republic of Singapore. PPS

is engaged in business of providing information technology cyber security consultancy, data
analytics and software development for Enterprises.

However, as on date, the Company does not have any Holding Company, Associate Company and Joint

venture.

The details of subsidiaries of the Company under the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under
review are disclosed in Form AOC-1 and enclosed with this report as “Annexure A”.

13.
AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The Company has formulated and implemented “Nomination & Remuneration policy” in compliance
with section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the applicable rules framed thereunder. The
Policy provides guidelines to the Nomination & Remuneration Committee relating to the
Appointment, Removal & Remuneration of Directors and KMPs. It also provides criteria for

N
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determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director. Nomination &
Remuneration Policy is available on the website of the Company at www.paramatrix.com.

COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments made by the Company as covered under the
provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to Financial Statements
forming part of the Annual Report.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

All contracts/transactions/arrangements entered into by the Company during the Financial Year
ended March 31, 2024 with the Related Parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an
Arm'’s Length Basis and in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the

Rules framed there under, from time to time.

Particulars of contracts or arrangements or transactions with related parties referred to in Section
188 of the Companies Act, 2013, in the prescribed form AOC-2 is enclosed with this report as

“Annexure B".

OUTGO

a. Conservation of Energy:

e The Company is engaged in Information Technology and Information Technology Enabled
Services. The company has undertaken constant study to identify various areas wherein energy
conservation is possible. Also, significant measures are taken to reduce the energy consumption
by using energy- efficient equipments. Conservation of energy is always on the “To Do” list at all
levels of operations. Efforts are made in this direction on a continuous basis.

b. Technology Absorption:

e Paramatrix Technologies Limited has steadfastly committed to the adoption and integration of
advanced technologies. Our substantial efforts in Research & Development have been directed
towards developing our in-house accelerators.

e Integrating Al and ML technologies has significantly improved our analytics and decision-making
processes, enabling us to offer predictive insights.

e Embracing cloud infrastructure has enabled us to achieve scalability, flexibility, and cost
optimization. Our cloud-based solutions facilitate seamless collaboration, real-time data access,
and enhanced project management and client interactions.

e We have implemented ongoing training programs to ensure our team stays current with the latest
technological advancements.
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o Information regarding imported technology during the last 3 years: Not Applicable

c. Disclosure of Particulars with respect to Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo:

Sr.  Particulars For the period ended

no March 31, 2024 (Rs. in
‘000s)

(A) Foreign exchange inflows 91566.69

(B)  Foreign exchange outflows 1932.16

AMOUNT, IF ANY TO BE TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES

The Board of Directors of your Company has decided not to transfer any amount to the Reserves for
the Financial Year under review.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY

There were no material changes and commitments, which adversely affects the financial position of
the Company, which have occurred between the end of the Financial Year i.e. March 31, 2024 of the
Company to which the Financial Statements relate and the date of the report.

STATEMENT CONCERING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT
POLICY OF THE COMPANY

The Company has formulated and implemented “Risk Management Policy” in compliance with the
applicable regulatory framework. The Risk Management policy helps to identify the various elements
of risks faced by the Company, which in the opinion of the Board threatens the existence of the
Company and the measures that can be taken to mitigate such risks.

Moreover, the Company is sensitive to any unforeseen circumstances that may arise and has taken
appropriate steps to take care of it. Our Power supply is backed up with UPS and Generators. Our
bank accounts are backed up with Over Draft facilities. Assets are fully insured. People are insured.
We have legal Counsellors to take care of any disputes if they may arise. Offices are fully equipped
with surveillance, 24x7 physical security. The Company has also obtained and renewed 1SO/ IEC
27001:2013 Certificate which confirms the quality of Information Security Management System and
Certificate 9001:2015 which confirms the quality Managing System Standards.

The Company has formulated and implemented “Corporate Social Responsibility Policy” in
compliance with section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with applicable rules framed
thereunder and the same is available on the website of the Company at www.paramatrix.com.

As part of the CSR initiative for Financial Year ended on March 31, 2024, the Company financed the
surgeries for children with congenital diseases at Sri Sathya Sai Sanjeevani Hospital in
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Maharashtra, through Sri Sathya Sai Health and Education Trust, a renowned public charitable trust
registered under Section 12A of the Income Tax Act, 1961. This comprehensive support encompassed
diagnostics, open-heart surgery, post-operative care, and dietary provisions, all provided free of
charge to patients. By addressing these critical healthcare needs, the Company aimed to significantly
improve the well-being of young patients from economically disadvantaged backgrounds,
demonstrating a strong commitment to social responsibility and community health.

The Annual Report on CSR activities is enclosed with this report as “Annexure C".

DEPOSITS

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of
Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has put in place an adequate system of Internal Financial Control commensurate with
its size and nature of its business and continuously focuses on strengthening its internal control
processes. These systems provide a reasonable assurance in respect of providing financial and
operational information, complying with applicable statutes, safeguarding of assets of the Company
and ensuring compliance with corporate policies. The Internal Financial Control of the Company is
adequate to ensure the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, timely preparation of
reliable financial information, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, safeguarding of the
assets, and that the business is conducted in an orderly and efficient manner.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

In terms of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return of the Company shall be made available on the
website of the Company i.e. www.paramatrix.com.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

There has been no change in the nature of the business during the year under review.

VIGIL. MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has established a Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy for its Directors and
employees to report their genuine concerns/grievances. The mechanism also provides for adequate
safeguards against victimization of persons who use such mechanism and makes provisions for direct
access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

Your company hereby confirms that no Director/Employee has been denied access to the Chairman
of the Audit Committee and that no complaints were received during the year.

11
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26. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

The maintenance of cost accounts and records as prescribed under Section 148(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

27. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL ENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has constituted Internal Complaints Committee. During the year under review, there
were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

28. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would impact the
on-going concern or status of the Company and its future operations.

29. DETAILS OF APPLICATIONS MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY
AND BANKRUPTCY CODE 2016

No application is made during the Financial Year 2023-24 by or against the Company and there are
no proceedings pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016.

30. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCES BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF

ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS
OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF

Your company has not made any one time settlement with any of its lenders.

31. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company confirms compliance with the applicable requirements of Secretarial Standards 1 and
2.

32. ENCLOSURES:
a. Annexure-A:AO0C1;
b. Annexure - B:AOC 2; and

c. Annexure-C:CSR1.

33. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors place on records their sincere appreciation and gratitude for the assistance and
generous support extended by all Government authorities, Financial Institutions, Banks, Customers
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and Vendors during the year under review. Your Directors wish to express their immense
appreciation for the devotion, commitment and contribution shown by the employees of the Company
while discharging their duties.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

PARAMATRIX TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Paramatrix Technologies Private Limited)

% o\

bﬁ{esh Keshubhai Thumar Bhavna Mukesh Thumar
Managing Director & CEO Executive Director
DIN: 00139960 DIN: 01322558

Date: June 26, 2024
Place: Navi Mumbai
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Paramatrix Technologies Limited

(Formerly known as Paramatrix Technologies Pvt Ltd )

Form AOC-1

CIN: U72200MH2004PLC144890

Regd Off

E-102, 1st Floor, Sanpada Rly. Stn. Complex,
Sanpada, Navi Mumbai - 400 705

Tel: +91-22-41518700

Email : info@paramatrix com
www.paramatrix.com

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the Financial Statement of Subsidiaries

Particulars

1. Name of the subsidiary

when
was

2. The date
subsidiary
acquired/incorporated

3 Reporting period for the
subsidiary concerned, if
different from the holding
company’s reporting period

4. Reporting currency and
Exchange rate as on the last
date of the relevant
Financial year in the case of
foreign subsidiaries

5 Share capital*

6. Reserves & surplus*

7 Total assets*

8 Total Liabilities*

9, Investments

10.  Turnover**

11.  Profit before taxation**

12.  Provision for taxation**

13.  Profit after taxation**

14.  Proposed Dividend

15. 9% of shareholding

since

Notes:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations - None

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

Subsidiary -1

Paramatrix Technologies Ltd
(Hong Kong)

September 11,2015

1st April, 2023 to 31st March,
2024

HKD

*Closing Rate-1 HK $ 10.65
**Average Rate-1 HK § 10.555

2.492.10
34,867.41
42,510.25

5.150.75

85,257.77
24,952.91
2,297.87
22,655.04
16,550.24
100%

Rs.in’000s

Subsidiary -2
Paramatrix PTE Ltd. (Singapore)

February 3, 2020

1st April, 2023 to 31st March,
2024

SGD

*Closing Rate-1 SGD $ 61.78
**Average Rate-1 SGD $ 61.77

11,809
6,691.70
18,733.06
232.36

5,847.40
1,054.17
63.38
990.79

100%

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year - None

HN
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Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures*

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies
and Joint Ventures

Name of associates/Joint Ventures
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date
2. Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture was associated or
acquired
3. No. of Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the
company on the year end

a. Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture

b. Extent of Holding (%)
3. Description of how there is significant influence
4. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated
5. Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited
Balance Sheet
6. Profit/Loss for the year

i. Considered in Consolidation

ii. Not Considered in Consolidation

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year.
* As on date, the Company does not have any associate or joint venture companies.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
PARAMATRIX TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Paramatrix Technologies Private Limited)

/ﬁukesh Keshubhai Thumar Bhavna Mukesh Thumar

Managing Director & CEO Executive Director
DIN: 00139960 DIN: 01322558

Parimial Patel Sh;‘d}bﬁa Mahendra Shirke
Chief Financial Officer Comfpany Secretary

Date: June 26, 2024
Place: Navi Mumbai
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Paramatrix Technologies Limited
(Formerly known as Paramatrix Technologies Pvt Ltd.)
CIN: U72200MH2004PLC144890

Regd Off

E-102, 1st Floor, Sanpada Rly Stn Complex,
Sanpada, Navi Mumbai - 400 705

Tel: +91-22-41518700

Email : info@paramatrix com
www,paramatrix.com

Annexure-B

Form No.AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies(Accounts)
Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company

with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm'’s length basis:

Sr. Name of the Nature of Duration of Salient for (s) of Amount Date on
No related party  contracts / contracts / features of enteringinto  approval paid as which
and nature arrangements arrangements  contracts /  such contracts by the advance special
relationship /transactions /transactions ents/ arrangements Board s, ifany resolution
transactions, /transactions was passed
including in General
value, if any meeting
u 1 1
N.A
2.
Sr. Name of the related party  Nature of Duration of Salient features of  Date(s) of Amount
No and nature of relationship  contracts / contracts / contracts / approval by the  paid as
arrangements  arrangements / arrangements / Board advance
/ transactions  transactions transactions, s, if any
including value, if
any
1. Paramatrix Technologies  Availing of Ongoing The company and May 6,2023 Nil
Ltd., Hong Kong business PTH have entered
(Wholly Owned related into a  Service
Subsidiary) (“PTH") services from Agreement
PTH (including
addendums

thereto), pursuant

N
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to which PTH
provides business-
related services to
the company and,
on behalf of the
company, to its
clients and end
customers as
referred by the
company. These
services are
provided in the
ordinary course of
business and on an
arm's length basis.
During the year
under review, the
company recorded
total income of Rs.

10,612.28

thousand from
PTH.
2 Paramatrix PTE Ltd,, Availing of Ongoing The company and May 6,2023 Nil

Singapore business PPS have entered
(Wholly Owned related into a  Service

Subsidiary) (“PPS") services from Agreement,
PPS pursuant to which
PPS provides

business-related
services to the
company and, on
behalf of the
company, to its
clients and end
customers as
referred by the
company.  These
services are
provided in the
ordinary course of
business and on an
arm's length basis.
During the year
under review, the
company recorded
total income of Rs.
4,937.46 thousand
from PPS.
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.| Kalpana  Struct  Con | Rent & April 1,2022 to | The company has | April 5, 2022 Nil
Private Limited | Maintenance March 31,2024 | taken its office
(“KSCPL") Expenditure premises on a leave
and license basis
from KSCPL.

During the year
under review, the
company paid rent
and maintenance
charges of Rs.
4,727.30 thousand
to KSCPL as per the
terms of the Leave
and License
Agreement entered
into by the

company and
KSCPL.
Rendering Ongoing During the year | May 6, 2023 Nil
business under review, the
related company provided
services business-related

software solutions
to KSCPL in the
ordinary course of
business and on an
arm'’s length basis,
within the overall
approved limit of
Rs. 40 lakhs, and
recorded revenue
of Rs. 13.64
thousand from
KSCPL for FY 2023-

24. ]
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. Ms. Bhavna Thumar | Sale of One-time During the year | January 16, Nil
(Director & Wife of Mr. | Business Transaction under review, a | 2024
Mukesh Thumar, | Vehicle business  vehicle
Managing Director & CEQ) (Toyota Camry)

was sold to Mrs.
Bhavna Thumar at
an arm's length
price of Rs. 1,000
thousand.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
PARAMATRIX TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Paramatrix Technologies Private Limited)

o

%{esh Keshubhai Thumar
Managing Director & CEO
DIN: 00139960

Date: June 26, 2024
Place: Navi Mumbai
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Paramatrix Technologies Limited
(Formerly known as Paramatrix Technologies Pyt Ltd.)
CIN: U72200MH2004PLC144890

Regd Off

E-102, 1st Floor, Sanpada Rly. Stn Complex,
Sanpada, Navi Mumbai - 400 705

Tel: +91-22-41518700

Email : info@paramatrix com
www.paramatrix.com

ANNEXURE C
Annual R rt on Corporate Social Responsibility (‘CSR") Activitie

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company

The Board of Directors of Paramatrix Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Paramatrix
Technologies Private Limited), in order to have a structured approach towards CSR, has
formulated CSR Policy as prescribed under the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and Rules notified thereunder by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

At Paramatrix we believe an organization’s growth has to be in sync with social, economic
growth of communities around us. This belief translates into our purpose and commitment to
promote a culture of care, inclusiveness, responsibility and trust through our CSR objective and
goals. It is an attempt in making our society inclusive by providing opportunities for
economically, socially and physically disadvantaged sections through programs around
education and healthcare.

The CSR Policy provides a mechanism for meeting our social responsibility in an effective
manner and to provide optimum benefits to various deserving sections of the society.

2. Composition of CSR Committee: Not Applicable*

Sr Name of Director  Designation/ Number of Number of meetings of
No. Nature of meetings of CSR CSR Committee
Directorship  committee held attended during the

during the year year

*Note: Section 135(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 states that Where the amount to be spent by
a company under sub-section (5) of section 135 does not exceed fifty lakhs rupees, the
requirement under sub-section (1) of section 135 for constitution of the Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee shall not be applicable and the functions of such Committee
provided under this section shall, in such cases, be discharged by the Board Of Directors of
such Company.

3. Provide the web-link(s) where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR Projects

approved by the Board are disclosed on the website of the Company -

4. Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects
carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable: Not Applicable

NAVI
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5. () Average net profit of the company as per section135(5): Rs. 75,609.56 Thousand

(b)Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 1,512.19

Thousand

(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programs or activities of the previous financial

years - None

(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any- Nil

(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (5b+5c¢- 5d): Rs. 1,512.19 Thousand

6. (a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project)

(1 (2) (3)
SL. Name of Item from the
No. the list of
Project activities  in
Schedule VII

to the Act

1 Contributi Clause
on towards :promoting
Promotion health
of including
healthcare preventive
facilities  health care
(Including
preventive
healthcare

care

Total

(4)
Local
area
(Yes

/No)

Yes

(5) (6)
Location of the Amount
Project spent

for the

project

(Rs. in
State District ‘000s)
Maharasht Raigad 1,512.5
ra

1,512.5

(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads - Nil

(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable - Not Applicable

(7)

- Di
es/No)

No

(8)

Mode of implementation-
Through implementing
agency

CSR

Name Registrati
on
number

Sri  Sathys CSR00001048
Sai Health

and

Education

Trust

(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (6a+6b+6c) - Rs. 1,512.5 Thousand

(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year:

NAVI
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Amount Unspent (in INR)

Total ~ Amount ... Amount transferred to  Amount transferred to any fund specified

Spent for the ypspent CSR Account as per ynder Schedule VII as per second proviso to
Financial Year  section 135 (6). section 135 (5)
(Rs.in ‘000s) :

Name of
the
Amount. Date of Fund Amount. Date of
transfer transfer.
1,512.5
(f) Excess amount for set off, if any - Rs. 0.31 Thousand

SL Particular Amount (Rs. in
No. ‘000s)

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as 1,512.19

per Section 135(5)

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 1,512.5
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year[(ii)-(i)] 0.31

(iv)  Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programs ot
Activities of the previous financial years, if any
v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial 0.31
years [(iii)-(iv)]
7. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Not Applicable

Sl Precedig Amount Balance Amount Amount transferred to any Amou
No. Financia transferred to Amount in spentinthe fund specified under nt

IYear. Unspent CSR Unspent Reporting  Schedule VII as per second remai
Account under CSR Financial proviso to section 135(6), ning
section 135(6) Account Year (in Ifany. to be
(inRs.) under sub Rs.). Name spent

section (6) of the Amount Dateof in

of section Fund (inRs). transfer succe

135 (in Rs.) eding
finan
cial
years.
(in
Rs.)

TOTAL

Defic
ie
ncy,
if
any

8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social
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Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: No

9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two percent of the average net profit as
per section135(5): Not Applicable

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
PARAMATRIX TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Paramatrix Technologies Private Limited)

SO

lﬁf{esh Keshubhai Thumar Bhavna Mukesh Thumar
Managing Director & CEQO Executive Director
DIN: 00139960 DIN: 01322558

Date: June 26, 2024
Place: Navi Mumbai
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of
Paramatrix Technologies Limited
(Formerly known as Paramatrix Technologies Private Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Paramatrix Technologies
Limited (Formerly known as Paramatrix Technologies Private Limited) (“zhe Company”) which
comprises the standalone Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2024, the standalone Statement of Profit and
Loss and standalone Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements given the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31%' March, 2024,
the profit and loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Other Information

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Integrated Report, Board’s Report along
with its Annexures and Financial Highlights included in the Company’s Annual Report but does not
include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
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Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we will
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.,

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SA will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate

internal financial controls system in place and the operating of such controls
2. ASS
NAVI
<  MUMBAI!

W Eirm Reg.No.
W100092



2.A

i

ifi.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The reports on the accounts of the branch offices of the Company audited under Section 143(8)
of the Act is not applicable as the Company is not having any Branch.

The standalone Balance Sheet and the standalone Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
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vi.

vii,

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 6th April, 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”,

B With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i

ii.

iii.

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

The Company has long-term contracts including Derivative contracts but has not incurred any
material foreseeable losses.

There was no amount which was required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or lent or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or
entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:

e directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company
or,

¢ provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

b. The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall:

e directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) by or on behalf of the Funding
Party or

e provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and




i.

ii

—_

c. Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (iv) (a) and (iv) (b) contain any material mis-
statement.

The dividend declared or paid during the year by the Company is in compliance with Section
123 of the Act.

ii. The reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is

applicable from 1 April 2023. Based on our examination which included test checks, the
Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial
year ended March 31, 2024, which have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility at the
transactions level only and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the respective software. Further, for the periods where audit trail (edit
log) facility was enabled and operated throughout the year for the respective accounting
software, we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies Accounts Rules 2014 is applicable from April 1,
2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014 on
preservation of Audit trails as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not
applicable for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024.

.During the year under review, the status of the Company was changed from private limited to

public limited w.e.f. November 22, 2023. Pursuant to the conversion of the company into a
public limited company and in line with the provisions of Section 197(16) and Schedule V of
the Act, the company has obtained the requisite approvals from the Board of Directors and
shareholders at their respective meetings held on 27th December 2023 and 17th January 2024.
We hereby confirm that the remuneration drawn by the Directors of the Company is within the
approved range.

For E. A. PATIL & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 117371W / W100092)

Ujwal Landge
Partner
Membership no.108231

uw { Firm Reg.NO-
W100092

Place: Navi Mumbai
Date: 26™ June, 2024
UDIN: 24108231BKAPVI3637



Paramatrix Technologies Limited
(Formerly known as Paramatrix Technologies Private Limited)

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ of our
report of even date to the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31,

2024:

i. (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

iii.

details and situation of Property, plant and equipment.
(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible assets.

(b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its property, plant and
equipment by which all Property, plant and equipment are verified in a phased manner over a
period of three years. In accordance with this program, certain Property, plant and equipment
were verified during the year. In our opinion, the periodicity of physical verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties (other than immovable properties where the
Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favor of the lessee)
disclosed in the standalone financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment or Intangible assets or both
during the year.

(e) There are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made
thereunder.

(a) Since the company is engaged in software industry, therefore the company does not hold any
inventory during the financial year. Accordingly, clause 2 of the Order is not applicable to the
company.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees,
in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, clause 3(ii)(b)
of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has made investments in and advances (not in the nature of Loan), but not
provided guarantee or security or granted any advances in the nature of loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties during the year.
The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to firms, limited liability
partnerships or any other parties during the year.

(a) A. The Company has not granted any loans to subsidiaries, joint venture and associates.

B. The Company has not granted any loans to a party other than subsidiaries, joint venture
and associates.

&7 NAVE NG
<[ WMUMBA! \E\
w | Firm Reg.No. | o




1v

V1.

vii.

viii.

ix,

As the Company has not made any transactions as per the clause 3(iii)(a)(A) and 3(iii)(a)(B),
hence clause 3(iii) (b) (c) (d) (e) and (f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted loans or provided any guarantees or securities to parties covered
under section 185 of the Act and the Company has not made investments through more than two
layers of investment companies in accordance with the provisions of section 186 of the Act.
Accordingly, provisions stated in clause 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has neither accepted deposits from the public nor accepted any amount which are
deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder. Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

The maintenance of cost records by company has not been specified by the Central Government
under section-148(1) of Companies Act, 2013. Hence, no such accounts and records have been
maintained. Accordingly, clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) In respect of statutory dues:

Undisputed statutory dues, including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees® state
insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax,
cess and other material statutory dues applicable to the Company have generally been regularly
deposited by it with the appropriate authority.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of goods and services tax, provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at 31st March, 2024 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) There are no dues of GST, Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales
tax, Service tax, Duty of Customs, Value added tax, Cess or other statutory dues which have not
been deposited by the Company on account of disputes.

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as
income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 as
income during the year.

The Company has not made any default in repayment of loans or borrowings or in the payment
of interest thereon from any lender during the year.

(b) On the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been
declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or government
authority.

(c) The Company has not obtained term loans in the current financial year. Accordingly, this
clause is not applicable.

(d) On an overall examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds have
been raised on short-term basis by the Company. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not
applicable.

(€) On an overall examination of the Financial Statements of the, the Company has not taken any
funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries as
defined under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not
applicable.
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xi.

(f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order
is not applicable.

(a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments). However, during the year under review, the Company, vide
Special Resolution passed at its Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 25th January 2024,
approved the proposal for an Initial Public Offering of up to 32,00,000 Equity Shares at a
price to be decided by the Board of Directors in consultation with the Merchant Banker, and
to list the equity shares on the SME Platform of the National Stock Exchange of India
Limited i.e. NSE EMERGE.

(b) During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) Considering the principals of materiality outlined in Standards on Auditing, we report that no
fraud by the company or on the company has been noticed or reported during the year in the
course of our audit. Accordingly, clause 3 (xi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
company

(b) Since, no fraud has been noticed or reported during the year in the course of our audit; no

report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by
the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. Accordingly, clause 3(xi)(b) of the
Order is not applicable.

(c) We have not come across any whistle blower complaints received by the company during

xil.

xiii

xiv.

XV

Xvi,

the year while determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures. The Board
of Directors of the Company, at its Meeting held on 16th January, 2024 has approved the
constitution of the Audit Committee in line with the Provisions of Section 177 of the Act.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

The transactions with related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, and the details of the related party transactions
have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable
Accounting Standards.

(a) As per section 138 of the Act read with Rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
company is not required to appoint Internal Auditor. Accordingly, clause 3(xiv)(a) and
clause 3(xiv)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected to its directors and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013
is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not
applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
and is not required to obtain Certificate of Registration (CoR) for such activities from the
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable.
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(¢) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by

Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(c) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) During the course of audit, the Group as per the provisions of the Core Investment

Xvii,

xviii.

Xix.

XX.

xxi.

Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) does not have any CIC. Accordingly, the
requirements of clause 3(xvi)(d) are not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the Financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

During the year under review, M/s. R. J. Phadke & Co., the then Statutory Auditors (Joint
Statutory Auditor) of the Company appointed for a period of 4 consecutive years at the
Annual General Meeting held on 31st December 2020, resigned from their office w.e.f. 20th
December 2023 due to better professional opportunities. M/s. R. J. Phadke & Co. filed ROC
Form ADT 3 dated 9th January 2024 with the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in Note 46 of the standalone financial
statements, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial Statements and
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they
fall due.

There is no unspent amount under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 pursuant to any project. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are
not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there have
been no instances of expression of any qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective
auditors in any of the companies included in consolidated financial statements.

For E. A. PATIL & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 117371W / W100092)

s

Ujwal Landge

Partner

Membership no.108231

Place: Navi Mumbai

Date: 26™ June, 2024
UDIN: 24108231BKAPVI3637



Paramatrix Technologies Limited
(Formerly known as Paramatrix Technologies Private Limited)

Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Paramatrix Technologies
Limited (Formerly known as Paramatrix Technologies Private Limited) (“the Company”) as of March
31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAD).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the criteria for internal financial
control with reference to standalone financial statements established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL

For E. A. PATIL & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 117371W/W100092)
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Ujwal Landge

Partner
Membership no. 108231

Place: Navi Mumbai
Date: 26" June, 2024
UDIN: 24108231BKAPVI3637



PARAMATRIX TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 1i
(Formerly known as Paramatrix Technologles Pvt, Ltd.) PARAM artrix”
CIN: U72200MH2004PTC144890 FUNCHPTION TO FRUITION

Balance Sheet as at March 31st, 2024

(Amt in '000s)

1  Shareholders’ Funds

(a) Share Capital 3 87500.00 3500.00
(b) Reserves and Surplus 4 172013.54 260365.27
2 Non-Current Liabilltles
(a) Long Term Provisions 5 9587.63 9426.62
3 CurrentLlabllltles
(a) Trade Payables
(i) Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 6 245,70 659.58
(t1Y) Out-standmg dues of trade payables other than micro 1785.06 1360.02
enterprises and small enterprises
(b} Other Current Liabilities 7 18143.66 24136.26
() Short-Term Provisions 8 1559.27 921.57
Il ASSETS
1  Non-Current Assets
(a) (i) Property, Plant and Equipment 9 18515.39 10920.73
(if) Intangible Assets 150.74 657.98
(iil) Capital work in progress 10 11480.20 -
(b) Non Current Investments 11 103200.83 105735.15
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 12 3012.69 2938.88
(d) Long-Term Loans and Advances 13 10000.00 10000.00
(e) Other Non-Current Assets 14 3145.76 1247.09
2 Current Assets
(a) Current Investments 15 3893.47 32944.20
(b) Trade Receivables 16 45309.72 54456.49
(c) Cash and Bank Balances 17 73346.70 61376.97
(d) Short-Term Loans and Advances 18 710,48 9120.27
(e) Other Current Assets 19 18068.90 10971.57

A8 o)y R S SRR L

Notes to accounts forming integral part of financials 1-47
As per our Report attached on even date

11290834861 T300869.32

As per our report of even date attached,
For E.A. Patl] & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants gies Private Limited)
FRN: 117371W/W100092
& PSS~
f VUKESH THUMAR AVNA THUMAR
UJWAL N. LANDGE (Managing Director & CEQ) (DIrector)
Partner (DIN:00139960) (DIN:01322558)

Membership No: 108231

Place : Navl Mumbal M
Date : June 26th 2024 rm/
PARIMAL PATEL

(Chief Financial Officer)

. Place : Navi Mumbal
Date: June 26th 2024
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PARAMATRIX TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

(Formerly known as Paramatrix Technologies Pvt, Ltd.) PA R A m Cl r ri X"‘
CIN:U72200MH2004PTC144890 PUHCERTION T DRUIT 0N
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31st 2024

(Amt in 'ooos)

TR Hf'  Notes  [FortheYearended ' TFortheYearended
— :' P - "‘ =] Iy ,. VIR "k e "".' i tomirl . . . i e el
=) '1"a:'rt:'ﬁ LRkl ALY, 2 'ﬁ. b J L r 024 S .= - ﬂﬁﬁ[‘
I  Revenue from Operations 20 204499.33 245512.19
11 Other Income 21 21188.20 55456.92
Il Total Income (I + II) 225687.54 300969.11

IV Expenses

Employee Benefit Cost 22 127767.67 161089.27
Finance Cost 23 . 23.94
Depreciation and amortization expense 9 4103.16 594241
Other Expenses 24 50977.82 48982.77
V  Profitbefore Exceptional & Extraordinary Items and Tax 42838.89 84930.72

VI Exceptional Items = .

VII Profit before Extraordinary Items and Tax 42838.89 84930.72
VIII Extraordinary Items - -
IX Profit before Tax 42838.89 84930.72
X TaxExpense: 25
(a) Current Tax 8796.02 19538.80
(b) Deferred Tax -73.81 59.43
XI Profit for the Period from Continuing Operation 34116.68 65332.49

XII Profit for the Period from Discontinuing Operation - 5

XIII Tax Expenses of Discontinuing Operations - .

XIV Profit for the Period from Discontinuing Operations (After Tax) - .

XV Prolit (Loss) Tor the Period (Xiaxvyl T
XVI Earning per Equity Share

(a) Basic 2 3.90 186.66
{b) Diluted 3.90 186.66
Notes to accounts forming integral part of financials 1-47

As per our Report attached on even date

As per our report of even date attached. For and on behalf of the board of

For E.A. Patil & Associates LLP PARAMATRIX TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Chartered Accountants (Formerly known as Para ogies Private Limited)
FRN: 117371W/W100092

s

UKESH THUMAR N\ "’* » * ﬁAVNA THUMAR
UJWAL N, LANDGE {Managing Director & CEO] : (Director)
Partner (DIN:00139960) (DIN:01322558)

Membership No: 108231

Place : Navi Mumbai M
Date ;: June 26th 2024

PARTMAL PATEL (Cotfipany Secretary)
(Chief Financial Officer)

Place : Navi Mumbal
Date: June 26th 2024
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PARAMATRIX TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED ] 1
(Formerly known as Paramatrix Technologies Pvt. Ltd.) A 1{ A M a r FiX
CIN: U72200MHZ2004PTC144890 rerEsETron ve mrutoron

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Amt In '000s)

Net Profit Before Tax 42838.89 84930.72
Adjustments for-

Depreciation 4103.16 5942.41
Assets Written off - 56.31
Interest Income -2611.37 -2184.77
Interest paid - 23.94
Prior tear Tax Adjutments 199.45

(Profit)/Loss on Sale of Assets -823.66 -42380.63
Dividend Received -17039.91 -8763.15
Bad Debts 384.53 -
Adjustments for net Unrealised Exchange Loss/ (Gain) -320.55 -503.06
Ad}ustmems for net exchange differences on forward contract 1431.58 1457.78

1ent to Profit/

Adjustment for (Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables 9082.80 -8743.05
Adjustment for (Increase)/Decrease in Long-term Loans & Advances x -10000.00
Adjustment for (Increase)/Decrease in Short-term Loans & Advances 8409.79 12013.88
Adjustment for (Increase)/Decrease in Other Current assets -1639.11 13828.75
Adjustment for (Increase)/Decrease in Current Investments 29050.72 -32944.20
Adjustment for (Increase)/Decrease in Other Non Current assets -1898.67 370.69
Adjustment for Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables 11.16 56.94
Adjustment for Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities -6192.05 -17469.59
Adjustment for Increase/(Decrease) in Long-term Provisions 161.01 556.45
Adjustment for Increase/(Decrease} in Other Long Term Liabilities - -1350.00
Ad]ustment for lncrease/(Declease) in Short tel m Plovmons 637.70 -19583 82
Income Tax Paid (C) -14254.23 -18872.93
Total Adjustinent to reconcile Profit (A+B+C) 8692.36 -131403.60
Net Cash Flow from (used in) Operation 51531.25 -46472.88

Interest income 2611.37 2184.77
Sale/ purchase of Investments 2534.32 -46397.85
Sale of Assets 1042.37 90000.00
Capital Work in Progress -11480.20 -

Purchase of Fixed Assets -11409.30 -4540.80
Dividend Received 17039.91 8763.15

Interest paid - -23.94
Dividend paid -39900.00 -19950.00
Repayment/ Proceedings of borrowings ] -

-39900.00

| .=19973.94

11969.72 -16437.55

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents f
4 61376 98 77814 53

Cash and Cash Eq ulvalents at beinn]n




PARAMATRIX TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

(Formerly known as Paramatrix Technologies Pvt. Ltd.)
CIN: U72200MH2004PTC144890

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024
Cash & Bank Balance

Particulars
Cash in Hand
Balance with Scheduled Banks

In Current Account
In Fixed Deposit*

(Cashand Cash Equivalents
*(Fixed Deposit with Bank with maturities less than 12 months)

As per our report of even date attached.,

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 117371W/W100092

UJWAL N. LANDGE
Partner
Membership No : 108231

Place : Navi Mumbai
Date : June 26th, 2024

(Amt in'000s)

Asat As at ]
March 31st 2024 March 31st, 2023
20.06 25.55
38526.64 16551.43
34800.00 44800.00
73346.70 6137698

For and on behalf of the board of
PARAMATRIX TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

(Formerly known as Paramatrix
Technologies Private Limited)

(DIN: 00139960) (DIN: 01322558)

PARIMAL PATEL

(Chief Financial Officer) (Conipany Secretary)

Place : Navi Mumbai
Date : June 26th, 2024
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(Formerly known as Paramatrix Technologies Pvt, Ltd.) ™ A b
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements for the Period Ended March 31st, 2024 L LL\ I{Am a r rix

1. BACKGROUND AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
Paramatrix Technologies Pvt Ltd (‘the Company’) was incorporated on March 08, 2004 as a private limited company under the Companies Act,
1956 (‘the Act).

The shareholders of the Company, by a Special Resolution passed at its Extraordinary General Meeting held on November 07, 2023, approved the
conversion of the Company from Private Limited to Public Limited, resulting in a change in the name of the Company from Paramatrix
Technologies Private Limited to Paramatrix Technologies Limited. The Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra, Mumbai, issued a fresh certificate of
incorporation dated November 22, 2023, approving the aforementioned conversion of the Company.

The principal activity of the Company is to provide Information Technology (IT) Services for developing software applications and technology
solutions for mid to large scale organizations and deployment of best of breed Business Solutions to top tier domestic and international clients.

Paramatrix Technologies Limited is in process of its initial public offer(IPO) on the SME platform of the National Stock Exchange of India Limited
(NSE Emerge). The company has filed a draft prospectus dated April 22, 2024, with the NSE and is currently undergoing the process of obtaining
in-principle approval from the exchange.

2, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a Basis of Preparation of Financials Statements

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ('GAAP'} in India, under the historical

ry accountin 2013 ("Act") read with
2014 and th have been consistently
nting standa rd requires a change in
ounting Poli consistent with those

All the assets and liabilities have been classitied as current or non current as per the companies normal operating cycle and criteria set out in
schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013. Based on nature of service and the time between the rendering of service and their realization in cash
and cash equivalent, the company has ascertained its operating cycle to be 12 months for the purpose of Current - Non current classification of
assets and liabilities.

b Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of financial statements. Actual results could differ
from those estimates. Differences between actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results get materialised.

¢ Cash Flow

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, efore tax is adjusted for the effect of transactions of a non cash nature, any
deferrals or accruals of past or future operating ca nts and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing
cash flows. Cash flows from operating, investing an of the company are segregated.

d Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise of cash in hand, balances with banks including fixed deposits with
original maturity period of twelve months or less.

€ Property, Plant & Equipment
Tangible Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment's are carried at cost of acquisition including any attributable cost for bringing the asset to its working condition for
its intended use and the initial estimate of the costs of decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities, less accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses. Estimated costs of decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities are discounted to its present value taking
pre-tax rates that reflect(s) current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability as a basis for discounting.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of Property, Plant & Equipment's are added to its book value only if they increase the future benefits
from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. Gains or losses arising from disposal of assets which are carried
at cost are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year of disposal.

The company based on the expected manner of usage of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE), using written down value method (WDV) for
charging depreciation.

Depreciation on additions/deletions on property, plant and Equipment's is calculated on a pro - rata basis from/up to the date of such
additions/deletions.

Life of various tangible assets are as below

ASS

Building 30 Years NAV!

Plant.&Machi‘nerv 15 Years < MUMBAI N
Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years wi Firm Reg No.

Electrical Equipment 10 Years e |W1 00092 vV

Motor Vehicle 8 Years © MUMBA T
Office Equipment 5 Years

Computer 3 Years



PARAMATRIX TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

(Formerly known as Paramatrix Technologies Pvt. Ltd.) 1O a4 .
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements for the Period Ended March 31st, 2024 .lué.'[.{;ém q ur.f lI 5
f Intangible Assets and Amortisation

Intangible Assets (including Computer Software) are amortized over the estimated useful life of such assets as identified by the management. The
amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at the end of each financial year. If the estimated useful life of such assets is
significantly different from previous estimates, the amortization period is changed accordingly. The management estimates the useful life of the
above intangible assets to be three years.

Life of Intangible assets are as below-

[Server and Networks | 3 Years|

g Capital Work-in-Progress

Capital work-in-progress, if any, includes cost of PPE under installation / under development as at the balance sheet date.

Impairment

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based on Internal / external
factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is
greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value at the weighted cost of capital.

Accounting for Leases

Where the Company is lessee: Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased item,
are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

Lease arrangements, where the risks and rewards incidental to the ownership of the assets are transferred to the lessee, are classified as finance
lease.

Inventories
Company's primary business is IT Enabled Services. Hence AS-2 "Inventories" is not applicable.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefit will flow to the company, there is reasonable certainty of
collection and it can be reliably estimated.

Revenue from sale of services is recognized on an accrual basis as and when the related services are rendered as per the terms of the contract
with the customer.

Interest and Rent income is recognized on accrual basis.

Foreign Currency Transactions

The Company is exposed to currency fluctuations on foreign currency transactions. Transactions denominated in foreign currency are recorded at
the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transactions.

Exchange differences arising on foreign exchange transactions settled during the year are recognized in the statement of profit and loss of the
year,

Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currency, which are outstanding as at the year-end, are translated at the year-end at the closing
exchange rate and the resultant exchange differences are recognized in the profit and loss account. Non monetary items are stated in the balance
sheet using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

The Company has entered into forward contract for hedging its cash flow foreign currency receipt and all open forward contract has valued Mark
to Market as per prevailing rate, All gain and loss on cancellation of contact are recognized in statement of Profit and Loss in the year which
contract cancelled.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing Costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset till the date it is put to use. Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the
period in which they are incurred.

Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefits
All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term employee benefits. Benefits such
as salaries, performance incentives, etc, are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the Profit and Loss Account of the year in
which the employee renders the related service.

Long term employee benefits
Long Term and other Employee Ben
rendered. The company does not
Benefit Plan. Liability for the same
using the Projected Unit Credit me
for the year.

lu et and other long term benefits except for gratuity, which is an unfunded Defined
|. ofddtuarial valuatlon, as at the Balance Sheet date, carrled oul i de:,nt actuary
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Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements for the Period Ended March 31st, 2024 .l .lﬁ.li Am q L!’.l.( .|o>.(.-
0 Taxation

Provision for Current Taxation is based on the taxable profits of the Company computed in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act,
1961. Provision for Taxation is set off against tax payments but are accumulated and carried forward until the completion of the assessments.

Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing difference being differences between taxable incomes and
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets are not
recognized unless there is a virtual certainty that sufficient taxable profits will be available agalnst which such deferred assets can be realized.

P Investments
Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which such investments are made,
are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long term investments. Long-term investments are stated at cost, and
provision for diminution is made when, in the management's opinion, there is a decline, other than temporary, in the carrying value of such
investments. Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value,

q Provisions and Contingencies
A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.

Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on best estimates required to settle the obligation at the balance
sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates,

Contingent liability is disclosed for (I) Possible obligation which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or (ii) Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements
since this may result in the recognition of income that may never be realized.

r Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss after tax for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted
average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if
contracts to issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed using the weighted
average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year, except where the results are anti-dilutive.

s Segment Reporting
The Company's primary segment is identified as business segment based on nature of product, risks, returns and the internal business reporting
system and secondary segment is identified based on geographical location of the customers, The Company is principally engaged in a single
business segment viz. providing IT Services to Customers, Therefore, the company does not fall under different business segments as defined by
AS-17 "Segment reporting" issued by ICAL

t Prior Year Comparatives
The previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified where necessary to correspond with the current year’s classification / disclosure.
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3 Share Capital

Authorised
1,50,00,000 Equity Shares of %, 10/- Par Value 150000.00 20000.00

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up
87,50,000 Equity Shares of %, 10/- Par Value 87500.00 3500.00

87500.00 3500.00

(* The company has increased its authorized share capital from 20,00,000 to 1,50,00,000 equity shares worth Rs 20000 (in thousands) to Rs, 150000 (in thousands) in the
month of June 2023)

a

L=

Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding

Number of shares at the beginning of the year 3,50,000 3,50,000

Add: Bonus Issue 84,00,000 -
Number of shares at the end of the reporting period 87,50,000 3,50,000

The company has allotted bonus shares in the ratio of 1:24 in the month of June 2023, resulting in increase of 84,00,000 shares valued at Rs. 84000 (in thousands) in the
hands of shareholders. These shares retain the smme rights as the existing holdings.

b) Rights of the Equity Shareholders
The Company has only one class of equity shares of INR 10/- each. These shares rank pari passu with each other and in accordance with the Articles of Association of
the Company, each equity shareholder is entitled to the same rights as regards voting, dividend and repayment of capital in proportion to his shareholding and there
are no restrictions to the rights of shareholders.

¢) Names of Shareholders liolding more than 5% of Shares (No. of Shares)

T

Mukesh Thumar ' 53,77,500 61.5% ' 2,39,000 68.3%
Bhavna Thumar 11,25,000 12.9% 50,000 14.3%

d) Bonus shares of Rs 84000 (in thousands) are allotted as fully paid up bonus share or allotted for consideration other than cash and no shares were bought back in the
preceding year.

€) s

53,77.500 61.5% -6.8%

Mukesh Thumar
Bhavna Thumar 11,25,000 12.9% -1.4%
Kalpana Struct Con Private Limited 1,00,000 1.1% 11%

Reserve & Surplus

(Amt in '000s)

Reserves

Forward Contract (Cash flow Hedge) Reserve

Opening Balance -1376.08 81.70
Adjustments for net exchange differences during the year 1431.58 -1457.78
Closing Balance (A) 55.51 -1376.08

Profit & Loss Account

Opening balance 26174134 216358.85
Add: Profit of the year 34116.68 65332.49
Less: Interim dividend paid -39900.00 -19950.00
Less: Issue of bonus shares -84000.00 -
Closing Balance (B) 171958.03 261741.34
Total (A + B) 172013.54 260365.27

Forward Contract (Cash flow Hedge) Reserve

The cash flow hedging reserve represents the cumulative el ia-pattion of gains or losses arising on changes in fair value of designated portion of hedging
instruments entered into for cash flow hedges. Such gains or losses will be reclassified to statement of profitand loss in the period in which the underlying hedged
transaction occurs.

Profit and Loss
This reserve represents undistributed uccumulated earnings of the Company as on the balance sheet date.
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5 Long term Provisions {Amt in '000s)

Provisions for Employee Benefits

Provislon for Gratuity 8281.69 7791.15
Provision for Leave Encashment 1305.95 1635.48
Total 9587.63 9426.62

6 Trade Payables (Amtin '000s)

Payable for Goods Purchases or Services Rendered

(i) Due to Micro and Small Enterprises (Read note below) 24570 659.58
(ii) Outstanding dues of trade payables other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 1785.06 1360.02
Total 2030.77 2019.60

Note (a ) Dues to Micro & Small Enterprises
'The Company has certain dues to suppliers registered under Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 ("MSMED Act"). The Disclosure pursuant to
the said MSMED Act to the extentent applicable is provided as follows:

a, Principal amount remaining unpaid as at year end to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act 245.70

b. Interest remaining unpaid as at year end to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act = :

c. Principal amounts paid to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year - -

d. Interest paid, other than under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the

appointed day during the year - -

e. Interest paid, under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day - -

f. Interest due and payable towards suppliers registered under MSMED Act, for payments already made - -

g. Further interest remaining due and payable for earlier years . -
Total 245.70 659.58

Dues to Mlicro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information collected by the Management.
Provision for interest is not required in the opinion of management as the delay is due to commercial or technical reason. Confirmations have also been obtained from
the vendors that there is no delay as per the provisions of MSMED Act, 2006.

()MSME i 245,70

(ii)Others 607.89 1177.17 - - . 1785.06
(lii) Disputed dues - MSME . . P . - i
(iv) Disputed dues - Others . . . . . =
Total 693.74 1337.03 - - - 2030.77

()MSME 141.19 - . - 659.58

(ii)Others 57817 . - - 1360.02

(iii) Disputed dues ~ MSME - - . v : =

(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - . » . .

Total 1300.24 719.36 - - . 2019.60
7

Other Current Liabllities (Amt in '000s)

o) i
10729.97

9309.85

Salary Payable

Deferred Income 2660.56 2990.07
Statutory Dues Payable 5283.27 8755.99
Liability for expenses 889.99 284,15
Forward Contract (cash flow Hedge) Liabilities 1376.08

Total

Q’G“Ng;‘\\\wms.cs 24136.26
S =4
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8 Short Term Provisions (Amt in '0005)

710.76 b

Provision for Bonus

Provision for Gratuity 47212 460.98

Provision for Leave Encashment 376.39 460,59
Total 1559.27 921.57

11 Non-current Investments (Amt in '000s)

1) Non-traded, Unquoted

a) Investment in wholly owned Subsidiaries

Paramatrix Pte Ltd,, Singapore 10243.23 10243.23
35,000 Equity Shares of USD 4 per share
Paramatrix Technologies Ltd, Hong Kong 2106.00 2106.00
1 Equity Share of USD 30,000 per Share

Sub-Total (A) 12349.23 12349.23

b) Investment in Other Companies

Cornerstone Venture Partners Fund - | 30000.00 30000.00
300 Units of INR 1,00,000 per unit

Imovehome.com, United Kingdom 23890.19 23890.19
250 shares of GBP 1000 per share

Enparadigm Performance Solutions Pvt Ltd 4997.89 4997.89
722 shares of INR 6,922.28 per share

Shares - Ajva Fintech Pvt, Ltd. 3024.10 2728.99
1865 shares of INR 1621.50

GTA Solutions Private Limited 2502.41 2502.41
271 shares of INR 9234

Sharpsell Technology Solutions Pvt Ltd 7.22 7.22
722 shares of INR 10

Sub-Total (B) 64421.81 64126.69

2) Investment/Share in Partnership firm which is Related Parties

HCM Enterprises-Current Capital 26396.47 29225.90

HCM Enterprises-Fixed Capltal 33.33 33.33

Sub-Total (C) 26429.80 29259.23

Total (A+B+C) 103200.83 105735.15

12 Deferred Tax Liability Or Deferred Tax Assets (Amt in '000s)
4 | TR I Durlng

DEFFERED TAX LIABILITY

Net Fixed Block Differentials 334.45 18666.13 20200.30 153417 25% 386,12 -51.67

DEFFERED TAX ASSETS

Provisions for Retirement

Benefits:
Leave Encashment 527.54 1682.34 - 1692.34 25% 423.41 104.13
Gratuity Provision 207690 8753.80 . 8753.80 25% 2203.16 -126.26

Total 29398.88 29102.27 20200.30 11970.31 3012.69 -73.81

13 Long Term Loans and Advances (Amt in '000s)

DSBC Development And Construction LLP T 10000.00 10000.00

Total 10000.00 10000.00
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14 Other non-current Assets {Amt in '000s)

Security Deposits
Secured, consldered good
Others Deposlt 1613.82 474.00
Deposlt for Rent 182.08 182.08
Prepaid Expenses 1349.85 591.01
Total 3145.76 1247.09

* All deposits are recoverable in nature

15 Current Investments (Amt in '0005)

Trade, Quoted

Investment in Shares 3893.47 32868.60
Balance in Demat Account - 75.59
Total 389347 32944.20

(Amt In '000s)

A

16 Trade Receivables

Unsecured, considered good 19891.48 20234.57

Unsecured, considered doubtful & -

Less: Provislon for Doubtful Debts - -
19891.48 20234.57

Others

Unsecured, considered good 25418.24 3422192

Unsecured, considered doubtful - -

Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts = &
25418.24 34221.92
Total 45309.72 54456.49

Note (a) Ageing for retention (long term trade recelvables) as at March 31st, 20

" i
! O it

24 Is as follows

Particulars

(i) UndIsputed Trade receivables - considered

- 25418.24 117.82 19773.66 g < 45309.72
good
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered : = - = = .
doubtful -
(lii) Disputed Trade Receivables considered : . . a . .
good N
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables considered . . . . . -
doubtful S
Total - 25418.24 117.82 19773.66 - - 45309.72

*Agelng is drawn based on the accountlng date

Note (b) Ageing for retention (long term trade receivables) as at March 31st, 2023 is as follows
et : D ¥ s =T .

(1] lfjndisputed Trade recelvables - considered 2 34221.92 1904.03 8779.50 9551.04 = 54456.49
goo

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered .

doubtful . O e " * -
(ili) Disputed Trade Receivables considered
good - % g % = -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables considered
doubtful - - - - - -
Total - 3422192 1904.03 8779.50 9551.04 - 54456.49

*Ageing is drawn based on the accounting date
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17 Cash & Bank Balance (Amt in '0005)

ity Aat Asat
SRl 'March?lz'i 2024 MHreE i,
2023
a. Balances with banks 38526.64 1655142
b. Balance with Bank to the Extent held as Deposit with less than 3 month Maturity* 10000.00 10000.00
¢. Cash in hand 20.06 25.55
d. Other bank balances** 24800.00 34800.00
Total 73346.70 61376.97

* (Balance with Bank to the Extent held as Deposit with less than 3 months)
**(Other bank balances Includes the Fixed Deposits amounting to ¥ 4800 (in thousands) lien for Forward Contract and maturing within 12 months from the end of the
Financlal Years)

18 Short-term Loans & Advances (Amtin '000s)

Asat

E ALY Asat :
Fatialuy March ststzaz4  MATEh3tst

Advances recoverable In cash or kind 1.00 8485.00
Advance to Credltors 709.48 635.27
Total 710.48 9120.27
19 Other Current Assets {Amtin '000s)

Asat

Ll el N Asat y
i March 31st2024  MOrch 31st

2023
Accrued Income 4087.46 3830.47
Balance with Revenue Authoritles* 747091 1696.89
Prepald Expenses 2160.50 1538.75
Other Recelvables 3460.30 3639.48

Shares Issue Expenses™* 570.06 E
Forward Contract (CashFlow Hedge) Assets 55.51 .

Accrued Interest on Flxed Deposit 264.16 265.99
Total 18068.90 10971.57

* Balances with Revenue authorities are Net off tax Provision
**Expenses incurred on the issuance of shares are deferred and will be offset against the share premium in the future,
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20 Revenue from Operations

Software Consultancy Services

e
- a

PARAMAltrix

PUEHCUPTION TO FRUITION

(Amt in '000s})

(1

Domestic Sales 112069.01 139498.67

Export Sales 91566.69 103332.11

License Trade 733.23 742.33

Other Operating Revenue

SEIS Script Sales e 1454.24

Training fees 13041 484.83
204499.33 245512.19

Project wise Revenue

Domestic

Insight 4015.00 7410.00

Others 108917.64 134770.08
112932.64 142180.08

Exports

ITCS 3052.54 2880.31

Others 88514.16 100451.80

91566.69 103332.11

21 Other Income

Dividend Income
Interest on Bank FD

Interest-Others

Misc Income

Foreign Exchange (Realised/Unrealised) Gain/(Loss)
Gain on Sale of Assets

B

9.91
2212.08 2184.77
399.29 331.26
392.72 521.01
320.55 1276.10
823.66 42380.63
21188.20 55456.92

22 Employee Benefit Cost

Salaries, Bonus and other Benefits
Director's remuneration
Contribution to statutory funds
Gratuity/Leave Encashment Expenses
Staff Welfare Expenses

(Amtin '0005)

42

45492

Total

7899.84 7848.54
4669.48 4507.16
1615.24 2164.13
1066.59 1077.01
127767.67 161089.27

23 Finance Cost

Interest Expenses
Interest Expenses

(Amt in "000s)

Total
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(Amt in 000s)

24 Other Expenses

Legal and Professional Charges ) 14705.10 ) 15749.76

Rent 4773.55 5146.24
Business Promotion Expenses 4286.83 3160.37
Travelling and Conveyance 2916.90 4339.25
Share in Loss of HCM Enterprises 2829.44 6.67
Office Expenses 2334.39 758.09
Rates and Taxes 2740.33 568.10
Electricity and Water Charges 2190.24 2015.66
Forward Contract - Profit/Loss 1669.40 1591.10
Repairs and Maintenance 1538.65 1320.62
CSR Expenditures 1512.50 1260.00
Insurance Expenses 1313.27 1134,02
Email and Web Services 1184.28 850.61
Membership and Subscription Charges 977.27 1018.05
Software Expenses 1393.50 1639.74
Internet and Telephone Charges 893.88 926.64
Loss on sale of shares 869.75 2818.34
Training Expenses 592,00 602.97
Security Charges 431.33 431.33
Bad Debts 384.53 2189.59
Bank Charges & Processing Fees 230.71 233.65
Printing and Stationery 108.35 135.71
Trading in Shares Related Expenses 101.62 131.74
Commission Expenses - 448.23
Assets written off - 56.31
Sub Total (A) 49977.82 48532.77
itor
a)Statutory Audit 500.00 300.00
b)Tax Audit 100.00 150.00
c)Others 400.00 -
Sub Total (B) 1000.00 450,00
Total (A+B) 50977.82 48982.77
25

Tax Expense (Amt in '000s)

Current Tax 8796.02 19538.80

Deferred Tax -73.81 59.43
Total 8722.21 19598.23

26 Earnings Per Share ) (Amtin '000s)

it

(a) Profit attributable to Equity Shareholders (INR) 34116.68 6533249

(b) Weighted average number of equity shares including potential equity

shares for Basic and diluted EPS [nos.] 87,50,000 3,50,000
(c) Basic and Diluted Earning per share (Face value INR 10 per share)
(a)/(b) (INR) 3.90 186.66
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27 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
A Provident fund
Contrlbutions to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes are recognized as an expense in the Profit & Loss during the perfod in which
employee renders the related service in case of provident fund.

B  Gratulty
Defined Benefit Plan
The Company has an unfunded post retirement defined benefit plan with respect to gratuity. Gratuity Habllity is provided based on actuarial
valuation following the Projected Unit Credit Method as prescribed by the revised AS 15 on Employee Benefits notified by the Companies
Accounting Standards Rules, 2006. Accordingly, a sum of INR 1763.98 (in thousands) representing the current llability has been charged to
Statement of Profit and Loss for the reporting period.

Actuarlal gain and losses are recognised Immediately In the statement of Profit and Loss Account as income or expense. Obligation Is measured
at the present value of estimated future cash flows using a discounted rate that Is determined by reference to market ylelds at the balance sheet
date on Government Securitles where the currency and terms of the Government Securlties are conslstent with the currency and estimate
terms of the defined benefit obligations. The accrued llability towards such pension is provided on actuarial basis as on the Balance Sheet date
as per revised Accounting Standard AS-15 'Employee Benefits' as issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla.

() Principle Assumptions used for the Valuation of Gratuity Liability are as follows:

T Asat ASEL
R oy March 31st, 2024 March 31st, 2023
Indian Assured Lives Indian Assured Lives
Mortality Rate Mortality 201214 (Urban) ~ Mortallty 2012-14 (Urban)
Attritlon Rate For service 4 years and below 37.60% 37.60%
Attrition Rate For service 5 years and above 240% 2.40%
Increment Rate for service 2 years and below 25.00% 25.00%
Increment Rate for service 3 years and below 5.00% 5.00%
Discounting Rate 7.21% 7.39%
(1) Present Value of Deflned Benefit Obligation are as follows: {Amt In '000s)
ietth: I Asat Asat
. March 31st, 2024 ‘March 31st, 2023
Defined Benefit obligation at the beginning of the year 8252.13 7518.32
Past Service Cost . .
Current Service Cost 482.98 503.51
Interest Cost 594.83 509.14
Net Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligatlons 686.18 971.06
Benefit Paid ~1262.31 -1249.91
Defined Benefit obligation at the year end 8753.80 8252.13
(i) Amounts to be recognized in the Balance Sheet
Asat As at
R el March 31st, 2024 March 31st, 2023
Defined Benefit obligation at the year end -8753.80 -8252.13
Falr value of plan assets at the end of year - -
Unfunded status -8753.80 -8252.13
Unrecognised Past Service Cost at the end of the period - -
Net asset/(llability) recognized In balance sheel". - -8753.80 -8252,13
(iv) Expenses recognized In Statement of Profit and Loss (Amt in '000s)
B Asat As at
Al March 31st, 2024 March 31st, 2023
Current Service cost 482.98 503.51
Interest Cost 594.83 509.14
Past Service Cost - 2
Net Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized in the year 686.18 971.06
Total 1763.98 1983.71
28 Currency-wise Revenne
Information pursuant to para 5(viii)(e) of general instructions for preparation of statement of profit and loss
Cirrent FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
Sl Forex Forex Equivalent INR
GBP 342.54 339.57 3277197
usD 651.09 B78.81 70560.14
Total 993.63 1218.37 103332.11
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29  Foreign Currency Expenditure
Information pursuant to para 5(viii)(b) of general instructions for preparation of statement of profit and loss
Expenses Currency Forex Equivalent INR
Email Services usD 2.03 175.34
Traveling and Conveyance usD 30.58 373.91
Traveling and Conveyance AED 5.09 120.69
Traveling and Conveyance HKD 2443 268.01
Traveling and Conveyance SGD 81 52.00
Traveling and Conveyance UAE 14 3.33
Traveling and Conveyance JPY 81.33 48.05
Membership Charges usD 13 10.25
Web Services usbD 297 248.18
Software Expenses USD .50 41.04
Subscription Charges usD 1.68 144.88
Business Promotion Expenses UAE 3.85 90.92
Conference Expenses AED .50 11.81
Conference Expenses USD 3.75 323.83
Office Expenses usD .24 19.91
Grand Total 158.03 1932.16
30  Corporate Social Responsibility
Asat As at
Fardoulars March 315t 2024 March 31st, 2023
Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year. 1512.50 1260.00
Amount spent during the year on:
i) Construction / acquisition of any asset s -
ii) On purposes other than (i) ; B
above
a) Donations to Specified Trust* 1512.50 1260.00
Total Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility 1512.50 1260.00

*(The amounts have been spent by the Company in accordance with schedule vii of the companies Act 2013 and as approved by the Board of
Directors.)

31 The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of
Companies Act, 1956.

32 The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.

33 The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any
Benami property.

34 The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

35  The company does not have any Borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.

36  The Company has satisfactory ownership of immovable properties and all the title deeds are held in the name of company.

37  The company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961), as there were no such act on company.

38  The Company is not declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution) as defined under the Companies Act, 2013) or consortium
thereof or other lender in accordance with the guidelines on willful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

39  The Company has complied with the number of layers for its holding in downstream companies prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

40  The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entities (Intermediaries)
with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

41 The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding
(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

42 Pursuant to section 230 to 237 of the Companies Act 2013,The Company has not entered in to any transaction or scheme of arrangement.

43 The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

44 The Indian Parliament has approved the Code on Social Security, 2020 which would impact the contributions by the company towards
Provident Fund and Gratuity. The Ministry of Labour and Employment had released draft rules for the Code on Social Security, 2020 on
November 13, 2020. The Company will assess the impact and its evaluation once the subject rules are notified. The Company will give
appropriate impact in its financial statements in the period in which, the Code becomes effective and the related rules to determine the
financial impact are published.

45 As per the proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 201 4. f I
a feature of recording audit trail (Edit Log) facility only at the lnlll\a}.
relevant transactions recorded in the respective software.
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46  Ratio Analysis

Sr No Ratlo 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 Varlation Explanation for the Varlation

1 Current Ratio 6.50 6.24 4.3% Not Applicable

2 Debt Equity Ratio NA NA 0.0% Not Applicable

3 Debt Service Coverage Ratio NA NA 0.0% Not Applicable

. , Company has issued Bonus share in current year resulting
- 0,

4 Return on Equity Ratio 0.13 0.27 51.7% increase in Equity Capital

5 Inventory Turnover Ratio NA NA 0.0% Not Applicable

6 Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio 4.10 4.93 -16.8% Not Applicable

7 Trade Payables Turnover Ratio - - 0.0% Not Applicable

8 Net Capital Turnover Ratio 1.56 2,28 -31.3% Decrease in ratio because of Decrease in Sales

9 Net Profit Ratio 0.17 0.27 -37.3% Decrease in ratio because of Decrease in Sales

; ity Cabi - -
10 Return on Capital Employed 017 0.32 48.7% Increase in Equity Capital due to issue of bonus shares in
current year

11 Return on Investment 0.18 0.11 70.2% Increase in Dividend received during the period

**Explanation shall be provided for any change in the Ratio by more than 25% as compared to the preceding year.

1

10

11

Current Ratio = Current Asset/Current Liabilities

Current Asset = Inventories + Sundry Debtors + Cash and Bank Balances + Receivables/ Accruals + Loans and Advances + Disposable Investments + Any other
current assets.

Current Liabilities = Creditors for goods and services + Short-term Loans + Bank Overdraft + Cash Credit + Outstanding Expenses + Provision for Taxation +
Proposed Dividend + Unclaimed Dividend + Any other current liabilities

Debt Equity Ratio = Total Debt/ Total Shareholder's Equity
Total Debt = Long term Debt + Current Maturities + Lease Liability
Total Shareholder's Equity = Share Capital + Reserves and Surplus

Debt Service Coverage Ratio = Earnings available for debt services/Debt Service

Earnings available for debt services = Net profit (Earnings Before taxes) + Non-cash operating expenses like depreciation and other amortizations + Interest
+ other adjustments like loss on sale of Fixed Asset etc.

Debt Service = Interest + Instalments

Return on Equity Ratio = Net profit attributable to Equity Shareholders/Total Equity
Net profit attributable to Equity Shareholders = Net Profit after taxes - Preference dividend (if any)
Total Equity = Net Worth or Average Equity Shareholders Funds

Inventory Turnover Ratio = COGS/Average Inventory
Cost of Goods Sold = Opening Stock + Purchases +Direct Expenses - Closing Stock
Average Inventory = (Opening Stock + Closing Stock)/2

Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio = Net Credit Sales/Average Trade receivables
Net Credit Sales = Sales on Credit - Sales Returns - Sales allowances
Average Trade Receivables = (Opening Trade Receivables + Closing Trade Receivables)/2

Trade Payables Turnover Ratio = Net Credit Purchases/Average Trade Payable
Net Credit Purchases = Cost of Goods Sold {COGS) + Opening Inventory - Closing Inventory
Average Trade Payable = (Opening Trade Payable + Closing Trade Payable)/2

Net Capital Turnover Ratio = Net Annual Sales/Average Working Capital

Net Annual Sales = Total Gross Sales - Returns - Allowances - Discounts

Working Capital = Current Assets - Current Liabilities

Average Working Capital = (Opening Working Capital + Closing Working Capital)/2

Net Profit Ratio = Net Profit/Sales
Net Profit = Earnings after taxes (EAT)

Return on Capital Employed = EBIT/Capital Employed

Capital Employed = Total Assets - Current Liabilities

Or

Capital Employed = Fixed Assets + Working Capital

Or

Capital Employed = Equity + Long Term Debt

Return on Investment = Earnings from Investment/Average Cost of Investment
Average Cost of Investment = (Opening Investment + Closing Investment)/2

MUMBAI
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47 Disclosures pursuant to AS 18 of transactions with related parties
(a) Names of related parties and nature of relationship where control exists
 Sr.No Category of related parties _ ~ Name of the related parties

Mr. Mukesh Thumar -  Managing Director & CEQ

Ms.Bhavna Thumar-  Director

Mr. Mahesh Goriwale - Dlrector

Ms. Shivani Tiwari - Independent Director

Ms. Sangita Kamble -  Independent Director

Mr. Abhishek Agrawal - Independent Director

Mr. Parimal Patel - Chief Financial Officer

Ms. Shubhada Shirke -  Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

1 Director(s) & Key Managerial Personnel(s) (KMP's)

Paramatrix Technologies Ltd, Hongkong

2 Subsidiaries Paramatrix PTE Ltd, Singapore

Pathik Constructions
HCM Enterprises
Kalpana Struct Con Private Limited

Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key
management personnel or their relatives

(b) Transactions during the period with Related Parties for the perlod ended March 31st, 2024
AT Y13 e ctorle). S Enterprises significantly influenced by
SR AN ~ Director(s) & KMP(s).

.St of Transaction e e e e
Bl HRR O - S © | March31s,2024  March31st, 2023  March31s, 2024 March31s,,2023
1 Director(s) & KMP(s) remuneration during the

reportng period

Mr. Mukesh Thumar 4650.24 4650.24

Ms. Bhavna Thumar 578.40 578.40

Mr. Mahesh Goriwale 2671.20 2619.90

Mr. Parimal Patel 1301.40

Ms, Shubhada Shirke 229.81

2 SlttngFees pald to Directors

Ms. Shivani Shivshankar Tiwari 50.00
Ms. Sangita Bhamesh Kamble 50.00
Mr. Abhishek Agrawal 50.00

3 Incentives Pald durlng the reporting period

Mr. Mukesh Thumar - 13623.00
Ms. Bhavna Thumar - 1800.00
Mr. Mahesh Goriwale - 3000.00

4 Dividend Pald during the reportng perlod

Mr, Mukesh Thumar 27246.00 13623.00 -
Ms. Bhavna Thumar 5700.00 2850.00
Mr. Mahesh Goriwale 1710.00 855.00
Mr. Parimal Patel 684.00 342.00

5  ShareIn Loss from Partmership with related party
Investment in HCM Enterprises-(Partnership Firm) - - -2829.44 -6.67

6  Sale Income

Paramatrix Technologies Ltd.,, Hongkong - - 10612.28 5934.42
Paramatrix PTE Ltd, Singapore 4937.46 18857.64
Kalpana Struct Con Private Limited 13.64 86.27

7  Sale of Assets
Ms. Bhavana Thumar . - 1000.00

8 Dlvidend Income
Paramatrix Technologies Ltd.,, Hongkong . . 16366.00 7970.70

9 Rent and Malntenance Expendlture

Kalpana Struct Con Private Limited 4727.30 4200.00

Firm Reg.Nc.
W100092




(<) Balances as on March 31st, 2024

1  Director(s) & KMP(s) Remuneratlon Payable
Mukesh Thumar
Bhavna Thumar
Mahesh Goriwale
Parimal Patel
Shubhada Shirke

2 Debtors
Paramatrix Technologles Ltd,, Hongkong

3 Capital Balance In Partnershlp Firm
Investment in HCM Enterprlises-(Partnership
Firm)_Current A/c

Investment in HCM Enterprises-(Partnershlp Firm)_Flxed

Alc

As per our Report attached on even date

For E.A. Patil & Assoclates LLP
Chartered Accountants
RN: 1173 1W,|r WI 00092

/f”

UJWAL N LANDGE
Partner
Membership No : 108231

Place : Navi Mumbal
Date : June 26th 2024

" Enterprises significantly Inl'l:mnmd by

Dlrcctor[s) &KMP{;] i Dire: mr{sj & RMF (s) -
\March31st,2024  March 31,2023 March81s,2024  March aaﬁ 2023
277.50 277.53 = -
46,40 46.40 -
183.48 170.68 =
97.76
65.00
- 2918.17
26396.47 29232.57
= = 33.33 33.33

For and on behalf of the hoardg.o

yes Private Limlted)

7, E
MUKESH THUMAR BHAVNA THUMAR

/ anaging Director & CE€) (Director)
(DIN:00139960) (DIN:01322558)

I -

PARIMAL PATEL sH SHIRKE
(Chief Financlal Officer) (Comiffany Secretary)

Place : Navi Mumbal
Date : June 26th 2024
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of
Paramatrix Technologies Limited
(formerly known as Paramatrix Technologies Private Limited)

Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Paramatrix
Technologies Limited (formerly known as Paramatrix Technologies Private Limited)
(hereinafter referred to as “the Parent”/"the Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (the Parent
and its subsidiaries together referred as “the Group”), which comprise the Consolidated Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the Consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
and based on the consideration of reports of the other auditors on separate financial statements /
financial information of the subsidiaries, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2024, the consolidated profit and loss and
its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on consolidated financial statements.




Key Audit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the Consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Parent Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report along with its Annexures
and Financial Highlights included in the Company’s Annual Report but does not include the
Consolidated Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon,

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position, consolidated financial performance of the group in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the each entity and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are responsible and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the group are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for
overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

NAV!
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Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Parent
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the
group and its associates to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and its
associates to cease to continue as a going concern. .

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in
(i) Planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
(if) To evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the consolidated financial
statements,

We communicate with those charged of the Parent Company with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify d audit.



We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements/ financial information of a foreign subsidiary -
Paramatrix Technologies Limited (Hong Kong), whose financial statements/ financial information
reflect total assets of INR 43501.72 thousand as at March 31, 2024 and total income of INR
85557.02 thousand for the year ended March 31, 2024, as considered in the Consolidated Financial
Statements. The financial statements / financial information has been audited by other auditors
whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management, and our opinion on Consolidated
Financial Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of
this foreign subsidiary is based solely on the audit reports of the other auditors.

Subsidiary in Consolidation, Paramatrix PTE. Ltd, based in Singapore, qualifies as a small company
under Section 205C(1) of the Singapore Companies Act (CAP. 50), and therefore, it is exempt from
audit. No notice has been received from any Member under Section 205C(2) read with Section
205B(6) of the Singapore Companies Act in relation to the financial period, requiring the company
to undergo an audit of its accounts for the period.

In compliance with the Singapore Companies Act and Financial Reporting Standards in Singapore
("FRSs"), Paramatrix PTE. Ltd. has prepared standalone financial statements on a historical cost
basis. These standalone financial statements have been audited by us, in accordance with the
Companies Act, 2013. This approach allows Paramatrix PTE. Ltd. to fulfill its obligations for
consolidation of financials.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of the
reports of the other auditors on the separate financial statements/ financial information of the
subsidiaries and trusts referred to in the Other Matters section above we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books, returns and the reports of the other auditors.

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the
Consolidated Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of



account maintained for the purposes of preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements,

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

(€) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Parent Company
as on April 07, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company, none of the
directors of the Parent Company is disqualified from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A” which is
based on the auditors’ reports of the Parent company, except for the foreign subsidiaries in
consolidation.

(8) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

L. The Group does not have any pending litigations which would impact the consolidated
financial position of the group in its consolidated financial statements as on March 31,
2024,

The Group has long-term contracts including derivative contracts but has not incurred
any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There was no amount which was required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Holding Company or its Subsidiary Company.

iv
(a) The respective Managements of the Parent Company and its subsidiaries, have
represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the group and its associates to or in any
other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall: -
* directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the
Funding Party or
* provide any guarantee, security, or the like from or on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries
(b) Based on such audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances performed by us and those performed by the
auditors of the subsidiaries which are companies incorporated outside India whose
financial statements have been audited under the Act, nothing has come to our or other
auditor’s notice that has caused us or the other auditors to believe that the

representations under sub-clause (iv) (a) and (iv) (b material mis-
statement. .3
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v. The interim dividend declared and paid by the Parent Company during the year and until the
date of this audit report is in compliance with Section 123 of the Act. The interim dividend
declared and paid by the foreign subsidiary (Paramatrix Technologies Limited (Hong Kong),)
is approved by the directors in their Board Meeting.

(h) Based on our examination which included test checks, performed by us on the Company, the
accounting software used for maintaining their respective books of account for the financial
year ended March 31, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility only
at the transactions level and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of audit, we have not come
across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

We are unable to comment on the reporting requirement under Rule 11 (g) of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 in respect of the two foreign subsidiaries included in the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1,
2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on
preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not
applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

(i) During the year under review, the status of the Parent Company was changed from private
limited to public limited w.e.f. November 22, 2023. Pursuant to the conversion of the company
into a public limited company and in line with the provisions of Section 197(16) and Schedule
V of the Act, the company has obtained the requisite approvals from the Board of Directors
and shareholders at their respective meetings held on 27th December 2023 and 17th January
2024. We hereby confirm that the remuneration drawn by the Directors of the Parent
Company and its subsidiary are within the approved range.

For E. A, PATIL & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 117371W / W100092)

|

Ujwal Landge

Partner

Membership No. 108231
Place: Navi Mumbai

Date: June 26, 2024
UDIN: 24108231BKAPVR8450



Paramatrix Technologies Limited
(Formerly known as Paramatrix Technologies Private Limited)

Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the Group as of and for
the year ended March 31, 2024, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of Paramatrix Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Paramatrix Technologies
Private Limited) (hereinafter referred to as “the Parent Company”).

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that:

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the
criteria for internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI
except referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below.
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Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act does not comment upon the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of two subsidiary
companies, which are companies incorporated outside India.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.

For E. A. PATIL & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 117371W/W100092

Ujwal Landge
Partner
Membership No. 108231

Place: Navi Mumbai
Date: June 26, 2024
UDIN: 24108231BKAPVR8450



PARAMATRIX TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

(Formerly known as Paramatrix Technologles Private Limlted)
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2024

CIN : U72200MH2004PTC144890

11

Particulars
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserves and Surplus

Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long Term Provlsions

Current Llabilitles

(a) Trade Payables
(1) Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(i) Outstanding dues of trade payables other than micro enterprises
and small enterprises

(b) Other Current Liablllties

(c) Short-Term Provlislons

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

(a) (i) Property, Plantand Equipment
(1i) Intangible Assets
(11i) Capital work in progress

(b) Non Current Investments
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
(d) Long-Term Loans and Advances
(e) Other Non-Current Assets

Current Assets

(a) Current Investments

(b) Trade Receivables

(c) Cash and Bank Balances

(d) Short-Term Loans and Advances
(e) Other Current Assets

TOTAL

Notes to accounts forming integral part of financlals
As per our Report attached on even date

As per our report of even date attached.
For E.A. Patil & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 1171‘?1W/W100092

“
-

-

UJWAL N LANDGE
Partner
Membership No: 108231

Place : Navi Mumbal
Date: June 26th 2024

PR

. As at

Notes  \larch 31st, 2024
3 87500.00
4 215525.10
5 9587.63
6 245,70
1826.76
7 19175.84
8 1559.27
335420.31
18515.39
2@ 150.74
9(b) 11480.20
10 90851.60
11 3012.69
12 10000.00
13 3331.10
14 3893.47
15 44979.63
16 130686.19
17 710.48
18 17808.82
33542031

1-45

RAmatrix”

(Amount In '000's)
Asat
March 31st, 2023

3500.00
296155.24

9426.62

659,58
1610.15

31598.25
921.57

34387141

10920.72
657.98
.00

93385.93
2938.88
10000.00
143237

32944.20
48164.62
121939.21
9120.27
12367.25

34887141

For and on behalf of the board-of: =

PARAMATRIX TEGHNOLOGIES | LigayT!
(Formerly known as Patamagrix’

' | B

MUKESH THUMAR

(DIN : 00139960)

M

(Managing Director & CEQ)

(Chlef Financlal Officer)

Place : Navi Mumbali
Date : June 26th 2024

AVNA THUMAR

(Director)
(DIN:01322558)




PARAMATRIX TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramatrix Technologies Private Limited)
CIN : U72200MH2004PT(C144890

L TR T E I B R e

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

=R : For the Year ended
RUr Notes Mtareh 31st, 2024
I Revenue from Operations 19 279947.94
Il Other Income 20 604491
HI Total Income (I +1I) 285992.85
IV Expenses
Employee Benefit Cost 21 167611.19
Finance Cost 22 -
Depreciation and amortization expense 9 (a) 4103.16
Other Expenses 23 61878.36
V  Profit before Exceptional & Extraordinary ltems and Tax 52400.14
VI Exceptional ltems
VII Profit before Extraordinary Items and Tax 52400.14
VIII Extraordinary Items :
IX Profit before Tax 52400.14
X TaxExpense:
(a) Current Tax 24 11157.26
(b) Deferred Tax 11 -73.81
(c) MAT Credit -
X1 Profit for the Period from Continuing Operation 41316.69
XII Profit for the Period from Discontinuing Operation
XIII Tax Expenses of Discontinuing Operations -
XIV Profit for the Period from Discontinuing Operations (After Tax) -
XV Profit (Loss) for the Perlod (XI+XV) 41316.69
XVI Earning per Equity Share
(a) Basic 25 4.72
(b) Diluted 4.72
Notes to accounts forming integral part of financials 1-45

As per our report of even date attached

For E.A. Patil & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 117371W/W100092

UJWAL N LANDGE
Partner
Membership No: 108231

Place ; Navi Mumbaij
Date : June 26th 2024

For and on behalf of the board of

maltrix”

LI TRV T

(Amount in '000's)
March 31st, 2023
283647.62

49596.19
333243.80

184880.55
23.94
5942.41
50999.33

91397.57

91397.57

91397.57

20581.78
59.43

70756.36

70756.36

202.16
202.16

PARAMATRIX TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Formerly known as Par qﬂ;\'ti?\,ﬂl;qi:huoluglcs Pvt. Ltd.)
FATILLLLE g

AN C
X /H‘q\“\ :

&

JKESH THUMAR ~
(Managing Director & CEQ)
(DIN : 00139960)

PARIMAL PATEL

(Chief Financial Officer)

Place : Navi Mumbai
Date : June 26th 2024

"
-\
P

9 * " BHAVNA THUMAR
(Director)
(DIN : 01322558)

(Coffipany Secretary)



PARAMATRIX TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramatrix Technologles Private Limited)
CIN:U72200MH2004PTC144890

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement For the period ended on March 31st, 2024

Particula
Cash Flow (rom Operating Activates

Net Profit Before Tax

AdJustments for-

Depreciation

Assets Written off

Interest on Bank FD

Interest-Others

Interest paid

(Profit)/Loss on Sale of Investment

(Profit) /Loss on Sale of Assets

Dividend Received

Bad Debts

Adjustments for net foreign currency translation reserve
Adjustments for Unrealized Exchange (Gain)/Loss
Adjustments for net exchange differences on forward contract

‘Total Adjustment to Profit/Loss (A)

Adjustment for (Increase) /Decrease in Trade Receivables
Adjustment for (Increase)/Decrease in Long-term Loans & Advances
Adjustment for (Increase)/Decrease in Short-term Loans & Advances
Adjustment for (Increase)/Decrease in Other Current assets
Adjustment for (Increase)/Decrease in Other Non Current assets
Adjustment for Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables

Adjustment for Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities
Adjustment for Increase/(Decrease) in Long-term Provisions
Adjustment for Increase/(Decrease) in Other Long Term Liabilities
Adjustment for Increase/(Decrease) in Short-term Provisions

Total Adjustment for Working Capltal (B)

Income Tax Pald (C)
Total Adjustment to reconcile Proflt (A+B+C)
Net Cash Flow from Operating ActVIHES il

Cash Flow from Investing Actlvitles

Interest on Bank FD

Interest-Others

Dividend income

Adjustment for (Increase)/Decrease in Non Current Investments
Adjustment for (Increase)/Decrease in Current Investments
Adjustment for (Increase)/Decrease in Fixed Assest

Adjustment for (Increase)/Decrease in Capital Work in Progress

Net Cash flow from (used in) In Investing Activities......b.
Cash Flows from Financial Activities
Interest paid

Dividend paid

Net Cash Flow from (used In) In Financial Activities.....c

Firm Reg.No.
W100092

For the Year ended

March 31st, 2024
52400.14
4103.16

-2602.04
-399.29

-823.66
-673.91
384.53
521.59
873.82
1431.58

2815,79

1926.64

8409.79
-1353.14
-1898.73

-197.26
-12422.41
161.01

637.70
-4736.40

-15245.69
-17166.30

35233.84

2602.04
399.29
67391

2534.32

29050.72
-10366.93
-11480.20

1341345

-39900.00
-39900.00

8746.98
121939.21

130686.19 /(C,H
{{</

m'éitnx"

i ios vo re i low

(Amount in '000's)

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

91397.57

594241
56.31
-2184.77
-331.26
23.94
-42380.63

-792.45
3879.62
666.76
-1457.78

-36577.85

-3620.99
-10000.00
12013.88

12896.36
353.59
307.06

-15082.41
556.45
-1350.00
-20626.80
-24552.86

-18872.93
-80003.64

11393.93

2184.77
331.26
792.45

-46397.85
-32944.20
85459.20

9425.64

-23.94
-19950.00

-19973.94

845.63
121093.59




PARAMATRIX TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

(Formerly known as Paramatrix Technologies Private Limited)

CIN: U72200MH2004PTC144890

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement For the period ended on March 31st, 2024

Cash & Bank Balance

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand

Balance with Scheduled Banks

In Current Account
In Fixed Deposit*

Cash and Cash Equivalents

*¥(Fixed Deposit with Bank with maturities less than 12 months)

Notes to accounts forming integral part of financials
As per our report of even date attached

For E.A. Patil & Assoclates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 117371W/W100092

\1 &~ Firm Reg.No.
: w100092
UJWAL N LANDGE
Partner

Membership No : 108231

Place : Navi Mumbal
Date: June 26th 2024

matrix"

N R R LR TR R R

{Amount in '000 's)

~31st March, 2024 ‘March 2023
20.06 25.55
83263.01 77113.66
47403.12 44800.00
130686.19 12193921

1-45

For and on behalf of the board of
PARAMATRIX TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Formerly known asParaniatrix Technologles Pvt. Ltd,
( y e\ %Zmo gt

LS

f
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—

(Chief Financial Office (Company Secretary)

Place : Navl Mumbai
Date : June 26th 2024



PARAMATRIX TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED matrix
(Formerly known as Paramatrix Technologies Private Limited) HREERATEATA AR
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

1. BACKGROUND AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Paramatrix Technologies Limited (formerly known as Paramatrix Technologies Private Limited) (“the Company” or “the Parent Company”)
together with its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as “the Group”) primarily operates to provide Information Technology (IT) Services for
developing software applications and technology solutions for mid to large scale organizations and deployment of best of breed Business
Solutions to top tier domestic and international clients.

The Company had invested in Paramatrix Technologies Ltd, Hong Kong (100%) in the year 2019 and in Paramatrix PTE Ltd. Singapore (100%)
in the year 2020.

The Company is incorporated and domiciled in India under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The registered office of the
Company is located at E-102, First Floor, Railway Station Complex, Sanpada, Navi Mumbai - 400705. On November 22, 2023 the Registrar of
Companies, Mumbai has accorded their approval to change the name of the Company from Paramatrix Technologies Private Limited to
Paramatrix Technologies Limited.

The shareholders of the Company, by a Special Resolution passed at its Extraordinary General Meeting held on November 07, 2023, approved
the conversion of the Company from Private Limited to Public Limited, resulting in a change in the name of the Company from Paramatrix
Technologies Private Limited to Paramatrix Technologies Limited. The Registrar of Companies, Mumbai, Maharashtra issued a fresh certificate
of incorporation dated November 22, 2023, approving the aforementioned conversion of the Company.

Paramatrix Technologies Limited is in process of its initial public offer(IPO) on the SME platform of the National Stock Exchange of India
Limited (NSE Emerge). The company has filed a draft prospectus dated April 22, 2024, with the NSE and is currently undergoing the process of
obtaining in-principle approval from the concerned Exchange.

The Group’s consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 were approved by the Audit Committee and the Board of
Directors at their respective Meetings held on June 26, 2024.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees “INR” and all amounts disclosed in the consolidated financial statement
have been rounded off to the nearest thousand (as per requirement of Schedule III), unless otherwise stated.

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a Statement of compliance and basis of preparation
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, and Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles ("GAAP') in India, under the historical cost convention. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act") read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of
the Act (to the extent notified).

The Audited Standalone Financial Statements of Paramatrix Technologies Ltd, Hong Kong has been prepared in accordance with Small and
Medium-sized Entity Financial Reporting Standard (SME-FRS) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Paramatrix PTE. Ltd, based in Singapore, qualifies as a small company under Section 205C(1) of the Singapore Companies Act (CAP. 50), and
therefore, it is exempt from audit. No notice has been received under Section 205B(6) of the Companies Act requiring the company to undergo
an audit of its accounts for the period. No notice has been received from any Member under Section 205C(2) read with Section 205B(6) of the
Singapore Companies Act in relation to the financial period, requiring the company to undergo an audit of its accounts for the period.

In compliance with the Singapore Companies Act and Financial Reporting Standards in Singapore ("FRSs"), Paramatrix PTE. Ltd. has prepared
standalone financial statements on a historical cost basis. These standalone financial statements have been audited by an Indian audit firm, in
accordance with the Companies Act, 2013. This approach allows Paramatrix PTE. Ltd, to fulfill its obligations for consolidation of financials.

b Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements includes Paramatrix Technologies Limited (previously known as Paramatrix Technologies Private
Limited) and it’s subsidiaries. The Subsidiaries are wholly owned and directly controlled by the company.

(a) The financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries are combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together like items of
assets, liabilities, equity, incomes, expenses and cash flows, after fully eliminating intra-group balances and intragroup transactions.




PARAMATRIX TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED matrix”
(Formerly known as Paramatrix Technologies Private Limited) FERETRIEER 18 Sxniny
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

(c) In case of foreign subsidiaries, revenue items are consolidated at the average rate prevailing during the year. All assets and liabilities are
converted at rates prevailing at the end of the year. Any exchange difference arising on consolidation is recognised in the Foreign
consolidation is recognised in the Foreign Currency Translation Reserve (FCTR).

(d) The audited financial statements of foreign subsidiaries have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principle of its Country of Incorporation.

(e) Holding Company follows Accounting Standards and Subsidiaries follows IFRS based accounting policies; However, the impact due to
differences in accounting policies are not material based on transactions of the Subsidiaries. Hence, the same has been ignored during

consolidation,

(f) The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events in
similar circumstances.

(8) The carrying amount of the parent’s investment in each subsidiary is offset (eliminated) against the parent’s portion of equity in each
subsidiary.

(h) The difference between the proceeds from disposal of investment in subsidiaries and the carrying amount of its assets less liabilities as on
the date of disposal is recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss being the profit or loss on disposal of investment in

subsidiary.

o

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IGAAP requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions, that
affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and disclosures of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of these financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses for the years presented.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed at each balance sheet date. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period
in which the estimate is revised and future periods affected.

d Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extend it is probable that the economic benefit will to the company, there is reasonable certainty of collection and

it can be reliably estimated.

Revenue from sale of services is recognized on an accrual basis as and when the related services are rendered as per the terms of contract with
the customer.

Interest and Rent Income is recognized on accrual basis.

€ Government Grants, Subsidies and Incentives
Other income includes export and other non-recurring incentives from respective Government.

f Cost Recognition
Costs and expenses are recognized when incurred and are classified according to their nature.

8 Provisions and Contingencies
A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events; it is probable that an outflow of resources will
be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.

Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on best estimates required to settle the obligation at the
balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent liability is disclosed for (I) Possible obligation which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or (ii) Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial
statements since this may result in the recognition of income that may never be realized.

h Foreign Currency Transactions
The Company is exposed to currency fluctuations on foreign currency transactions. Transactions denominated in foreign currency are

recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transactions.

i exLIm gge transactions settled during the year are recognized in the statement of profit and loss of the
o

year.

NAVI
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Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currency, which are outstanding as at the year-end, are translated at the year-end at the closing
exchange rate and the resultant exchange differences are recognized in the profit and loss account. Non monetary items are stated in the
balance sheet using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

The Company has entered into forward contract for hedging its cash flow foreign currency receipt and all open forward contract has valued
Mark to Market as per prevailing rate. All gain and loss on cancellation of contact are recognized in statement of Profit and Loss in the year
which contract cancelled.

Income Tax
Provision for Current Taxation is based on the taxable profits of the Company computed in accordance with the provisions of the respective
Income Taxes. Provision for Taxation is set off against tax payments but are accumulated and carried forward until the completion of the

assessments,

Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing difference being differences between taxable incomes and
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets are not
recognized unless there is a virtual certainty that sufficient taxable profits will be available against which such deferred assets can be
realized.

—

Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise of cash in hand, balances with banks including fixed deposits with
original maturity period of twelve months or less.

k Earnings per Share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss after tax for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could
occur if contracts to issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed using the
weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year, except where the results are anti-
dilutive.

l Inventories
The group's primary business is IT Enabled Services. Hence AS-2 “Inventories" is not applicable.

m Property, plant and equipment
Tangible Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment's are carried at cost of acquisition including any attributable cost for bringing the asset to its working condition
for its intended use and the initial estimate of the costs of decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities, less accumulated depreciation
and any accumulated impairment losses. Estimated costs of decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities are discounted to its present
value taking pre-tax rates that reflect(s) current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability as a basis
for discounting.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of Property, Plant & Equipment's are added to its book value only if they increase the future
benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. Gains or losses arising from disposal of assets which

are carried at cost are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year of disposal.

The company based on the expected manner of usage of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE), using written down value method (WDV) for
charging depreciation.

Depreciation on additions/deletions on property, plant and Equipment's is calculated on a pro - rata basis from/up to the date of such
additions/deletions.

Life of various tangible assets are as below:

Building 30 Years
Plant & Machinery 15 Years
Furniture & Fixtures |10 Years
Electrical Equipment | 10 Years

Motor Vehicle 8 Years
Office Equipment 5 Years
Computer 3 Years

n Intangible Assets and Amortisation
Intangible Assets (including Computer Software) are -g-‘ over the estimated useful life of such assets as identified by the management.
Lthe end of each financial year. If the estimated useful life of such assets

The amortization period and the amortization n l - “- .
is significantly different from previous estimas, s ) R ipd is changed accordingly. The management estimates the useful life of

the above intangible assets to be three years
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Life of Intangibel assest are as below:

Server and Networks ] 3 Years]

0 Capital Work-in-Progress
Capital work-in-progress, if any, includes cost of PPE under installation / under development as at the balance sheet date.

p Impairment
The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based on internal / external
factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount The recoverable amount
is greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their

present value at the weighted cost of capital.

q Accounting for Leases
Where the Company is lessee: Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased
item, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-

line basis over the lease term.

r Employee Benefits
Short term employee benefits
All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term employee benefits.Benefits
such as salaries, performance incentives, etc, are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the Profit and Loss Account of the
year in which the employee renders the related service.

Long term employee benefits

Long Term and other Employee Benefits are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year in which services have
been rendered. The company does not have any post-employment and other long term benefits except for gratuity, which is an unfunded
Defined Benefit Plan. Liability for the same is provided on the basis of actuarial valuation, as at the Balance Sheet date, carried out by
independent actuary using the Projected Unit Credit method. The Actuarial gains and losses arising during the year are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year.

7]

Segments
The Company's primary segment is identified as business segment based on nature of product, risks, returns and the internal business

reporting system and secondary segment is identified based on geographical location of the customers. The Company is principally engaged in
a single business segment viz. providing IT Services to Customers. Therefore, the company does not fall under different business segments as

defined by AS-17 "Segment reporting" issued by ICAL

Dividends

-

Any dividend declared by Paramatrix Technologies Ltd, Hong Kong is based on the profits available for distribution as reported in the
statutory financial statements of Paramatrix Technologies Ltd, Hong Kong (standalone). Indian law permits the declaration and payment of
dividend out of profits for the year or previous financial year(s) as stated in the statutory financial statements of Paramatrix Technologies
Limited (Formerly known as Paramatrix Technologies Private Limited) prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
in India, after providing for depreciation in accordance with the provisions of Schedule II to the Companies Act.
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{Amount in '000's)

3 Share Capital

Authorlsed
1,50,00,000 Equity Shares of %, 10/~ Par Value 150000.00 20000.00
150000.00 20000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up
87,50,000 Equity Shares of X. 10/- Par Value 87500.00 3500.00
87500.00 3500.00
(* The company has Increased Its authorized share capital from 20,00,000 to 1,50,00,000 equity shares worth Rs 20000 thousands to Rs. 150000 thousands in the month of
May 2023)
a) Reconclliation of the number of shares outstanding (No. of Shares)

3,50,000 3,50,000

Number of shares at the beginning of the year
Add: Fresh Issue of bonus shares 84,00,000 -
87,50,000 3,50,000

Number of shares at the end of the year
The company has allotted bonus shares in the ratio of 1:24 in the month of June 2023, resulting in a total of 84,00,000 shares valued at Rs. 84000 thousands in the hands of
shareholders. These shares retain the same rights as the existing holdings.

b) Rights of the Equity Shareholders
The Company has only one class of equlty shares of INR 10/- each. These shares rank parl passu with each other and In accordance with the Articles of Assoclation of the
Company, each equlty shareholder Is entitled to the same rights as regards votlng, dividend and repayment of capltal in proportion to hls shareholding and there are no
restrictlons to the rights of shareholders.

(No. of Shares)

c) Names of Shareholders holding more than 5% of Shares

Mr. Mukesh Thumar 53,77,500 61.5% 2,39,000 68.3%
Ms. Bhavna Thumar 11,25,000 12.9% 50,000 14.3%

d) The company has allotted bonus shares in the ratio of 1:24 In the month of June 2023, resulting In a total of 84,00,000 shares valued at Rs. 84,000 thousand in the hands of
shareholders. These shares retain the same rights as the existing holdings.

e) §

Mr. Mukesh Thumar 53,77,500 615% -6.9%
Ms. Bhavna Thumar 11,25,000 12.9% -1.4%
Kalpana Struct Con Private Limlted 1,00,000 11% 1.1%
4 Reserve & Surplus {Amount in '000's)

Reserves
Forward Contract (Cash flow Hedge) Reserve
Opening Balance -1376.08 81.70
Adjustments for net exchange differences durlng the year 1431.58 -1457.78
Closing Balance 55.51 -1376.08
Profit & Loss Account/Retalned Earning
Opening balance 291409.00 240602.63
Add: Profit of the year 41316.69 70756.36
Less: Interlm dividend paid -39900.00 -19950.00
Less: Issue of bonus shares -84000.00 -
Closing Balance 208825.68 291409.00
Forelgn Curency Translation Reserve
Opening Balance 6122.32 2242.70
AdJustment during Year 521.59 3879.62
6643.91 6122.32
215525.10 296155.24

Forward Contract (Cash flow Hedge) Reserve

The cash flow hedging reserve represents the cumulative ¢ffectiV of gains or losses arising on changes in falr value of designated portlon of hedglng
Instruments entered into for cash flow hedges. Such gains or losses will be reclassifled to statement of profit and loss In the perlod in which the underlylng hedged

transaction occurs.
Profit and Loss
This reserve represents undistributed accumulated earnings of the Company as on the balance sheet date.
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5 Longterm Provisions (Amount in '000's)

Provisions for Employee Beneflts

Provision for Gratuity 8281.69 7791.15
Provislon for Leave Encashment 1305.95 1635.48
9587.63 9426.62

6 Trade Payables

(Amount in '000's)

(i) Due to Micro and Small Enterprises (Read note below) 245,70 659.58
(1) Outstandlng dues of trade payables other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 1826.76 1610.15
207247 2269.73

Note { a) Dues to Micro & Small Enterprises

“The Company has certaln dues to suppliers registered under Micro, Small & Medlum Enterprises Development Act, 2006 ("MSMED Act"). The Disclosure pursuant to the
sald MSMED Act to the extentent applicable Is provided as follows:

a. Principal amount remaining unpaid as at year end to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act 245.70 659.58
b. Interest remaining unpaid as at year end to suppllers reglstered under the MSMED Act - -
¢. Principal amounts paid to suppllers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year -

d. Interest pald, other than under Sectlon 16 of MSMED Act, to suppllers reglstered under the MSMED Act, beyond the
appointed day during the year - -

e. Interest paid, under Sectlon 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers reglstered under the MSMED Act, beyond the appolnted day
during the year =

f. Interest due and payable towards suppliers reglstered under MSMED Act, for payments already made -

g. Further interest remalning due and payable for earlier years - -

Total 245.70 659.58

Dues to Mlcro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parttes have been identified on the basls of informatlon collected by the Management.
Provision for Interest is not requlred in the oplnion of management as the delay is due to commercial or technical reason. Conflrmations have also been obtained from
the vendors that there is no delay as per the provislons of MSMED Act, 2006.

Note (b) Ageing for trade payables outstanding as at March 31, 2024 1s as follows

(DMSME 85.85 159.86 - - - 245,70

(if)Others 607.89 1218.87 - - - 1826.76
(111) DIsputed dues - MSME & . - - = 2
(iv) Disputed dues - Others . = - ¥ - -
Total 693.74 1378.73 - - - 2072.47

Note (c) Agelng for trade payables outstanding as at March 31, 2023 Is as follows

(DMSME 518.39 141.19 - = = 659.58

(U)Others 781.85 828.30 . . - 1610.15

(1) Disputed dues - MSME - 3 s = =

(lv) Disputed dues - Others & . - . . =
Total 1300.24 969.49 - - - 2269.73

7 Other Current Liabilitles (Amount in '000's)

'* Firm Rg,No.

Salary Payable 9309.85 11624.30
Statutory Dues Payable w1 00092 5605.04 8681.51
Deferred Income 2660.56 8836.52
Liabllity for expenses Q“N 0( 0 1600.40 879.85
Forward Contract (cash flow Hedge) Liabilitie® .ggv 6‘/ - 1376.08
Total NAVL TN 1o17sma 31598.25
LW
=
<, s
,-gf
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8 Short Term Provisions (Amount in '000's)

Provision for Gratuity 472,12 460.98
Provislon for Bonus 710.76 -
Provislon for Leave Encashment 376.39 460.59
Total 1559.27 921,57
10 Non-current Investments (Amount in '0

1) Nontrade, Unquoted

a) Investment In Other Companles

Imovehome.com, Unlted Kingdom 23890.19 23890.19
250 shares of GBP 1000 per share

Cornerstone Venture Partners Fund - 30000.00 30000.00
300 Units of INR 1,00,000 per unlt

Enparadigm Performance Solutlons Pvt Ltd 4997.89 4997.89
722 shares of INR 6,922.28 per share

Afva Fintech Pvt. Ltd. 3024.10 2728.99
1828 shares of INR 1621.502

Sharpsell Technology Solutions Pvt Ltd 7.22 7.22
722 shares of INR 10

GTA Solutions Prlvate Limited 2502.41 2502.41
271 shares of INR 9234

Sub-Total (A) 64421,81 64126.69

2) Investment/Share in Partnership

HCM Enterprises-Current Capital 26396.47 29225.90

HCM Enterprlses-Flxed Capltal 33.33 33.33

Sub-Total (B) 26429,80 29259.23

Total (A+B) 90851.60 93385.93

11 Deferred Tax Liabllity Or Deferred Tax Assets {Amount {n '000's)

1!

DEFFERED TAX LIABILITY
Net Fixed Block Differentlals 334.45 18666.13 20200.30 153417 25% 386.12 -51.67
DEFFERED TAX ASSETS
Provlslons for Retirement Benefits;
Leave Encashment 527.54 1682.34 - 1682.34 25% 423.41 104.13
Gratuity Provision 2076.90 8753.80 - 8753.80 25% 2203.16 -126.26
Total 2938.88 29102.27 20200.30 11970.31 3012,69 -73.81
12 Long Term Loans and Advances (Amount in '060's)

DSBC Development And Construction LLP 10000.00 10000.00

Total 10000.00 10000.00

13 Other non-current Assets (Amount in '000's)

Security Deposlts
Secured, consldered good

Other Deposlts 1799.16 659.28
Deposit for Rent 182.08 182.08
Prepald Expenses 1349.85 591.01
Total 3331.10 1432.37

(All deposits are recoverable in nature)
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14 Current Investments (Amount in '000's)

Trade, Quoted

Investment in Shares

3893.47 32868.60
Balance in Demat Account = 75.59
Total 3893.47 32944.20

15 Trade Receivables

(Amount in '000')

Outstanding for a pertod more than six months
Unsecured, consldered good

19691.48 20234,57

Unsecured, considered doubtful - -

Less: Provislon for Doubtful Debts = ==
19891.48 20234.57

Others

Unsecured, consldered good 25088.15 27930.05

Unsecured, considered doubtful - -

Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts & #
25088.15 27930.05
Total 44979.63 48164.62

Note (a) Ageing for retentfon (long term trade receivables) as at March 31st, 2024 Is as follows

(0] l;ndlsputed Trade recelvables - considered . 25088.15 117.82 19773.66 - = 44979,63
goo

(i) Undisputed Trade Recelvables - consldered = = 3 = 55 =
doubtful

(iif) Disputed Trade Recelvables consldered . . N . . .
good

(v) Disputed Trade Recelvables considered N = z < E -
doubtful

Total

. 25088.15 117.82 19773.66 - 3 44979.63

*Agelng Is drawn based on the accounting date

Note (b) Ageing for retentlon (long term trade receivables) as at March 31st, 2023 Is as follows

(1) Undisputed Trade recelvables - considered

i - 27930.05 1904.03 8779.50 9551.04 - 48164.62
goo

(il) Undisputed Trade Recelvables - consldered } ; _ . N -
doubtful

(1) Disputed Trade Recelvables considered . B R B B
good

(Iv) Disputed Trade Receivables consldered R o i u . &
doubtful

Total

*Agelng Is drawn based on the accounting date

- 27930.05 1904.03 8779.50 955104 - 48164.62

16 Cash & Bank Balance (Amount in '000's)

a. Balances with banks

83263.01 77113.66

b. Balance with Bank to the Extent held as Deposit with less than 3 month Maturlty* - 10000.00
c. Cash tn hand 20.06 25.55
d. Other bank balances** 47403.12 34800.00
Total 130686.19 121939.21

* (Balance with Bank to tju
**(Other bank balances
reporting period)

fr less than 3 months)
pinting to ¥ 4800 thousands lien for Forward Contract and maturing within 12 months from the end uf
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17 Short-term Loans & Advances {Amount In '000's)

709.48 635.27
1.00 8485.00

710.48 9120.27

Advance to Creditors
Advances recoverable in cash or kind

Total

18 Other Current Assets (Amount in '000's)

Balance with Revenue Authorilties* 6080.43 1358.35

Prepaid Expenses 3003.86 2288.29
Accrued Income 4087.46 3830.47
Other Receivables 3460.30 4624.16
Shares Issue Expenses*¥ 570.06 -
Accrued Interest on Flxed Deposlt 551.19 265.99
Forward Contract (Cash Flow Hedge) Assets 55.51

176808.82 12367.25

Total

* Balances with Revenue authorlties are Net off tax Provision
*Expenses incurred on the Issuance of shares are deferred and will be offset agalnst the share premium In the future,
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PARAMATRIX TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Formerly known as Paramatrix Technologies Private Limited)

19 Revenue from Operations
Particulars

Software Consultancy Services
Domestic Sales*

Export Sales**

License Trade

Other Operating Revenue

SEIS Script Sales

Training fees

Project wise Revenue
Domestic

Insight

Others

Exports
ITCS
Others

Total
* Domestic sales includes domestic sales of respective entities
**Export sales includes export sales of respective entities

20 Other Income
Purticulan

Interest on Bank FD

Interest-Others

Misc Income

Foreign Exchange (Realised/Unrealised) Gain/(Loss)
Gain on Sale of Assets

Dividend Income

Total

21 Employee Benefit Cost

Salaries, Bonus and other Benefits
Director's remuneration

Contribution to statutory funds
Gratuity/Leave Encashment Expenses
Staff Welfare Expenses

Total

22 Finance Cost

Interest Expenses
Total

Firm Reg.No.
W100092

maltrix”

PHWCHFTION DD PRl oN

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

(Amount in '000’s)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
182368.46 202426.16
96715.85 78540.05
733.23 742.33
- 1454.24
130.41 484.83
279947.94 283647.62
4015.00 7410.00
179217.09 197697.57
183232.09 205107.57
3052.54 2880.31
93663.32 75659.74
96715.85 78540.05
279947.94 283647.62
(Amount in '000's)
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
2602.04 2184.77
399.29 331.26
672.21 2467.27
873.82 1439.80
823.66 42380.63
673.91 792.45
6044.91 49596.19
(Amountin '000's)
For the year ended For the year ended
‘March 31,2024 ‘March 31,2023
150072.41 166763.84
8891.59 8797.63
5965.36 5226.78
1615.24 2164.13
1066.59 1928.16
167611.19 184880.55
(Amount in '000's)
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
- 23.94
- 23.94
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NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

23 Other Exp_enses

24

25

Legal and Professional Charges
Business Promotion Expenses
Rent

Travelling and Conveyance
Share in Loss of HCM Enterprises
Insurance Expenses

Rates and Taxes

Office Expenses

Electricity and Water Charges
Forward Contract - Profit/Loss
Repairs and Maintenance

CSR Expenditures

Software Expenses

Email and Web Services
Membership and Subscription Charges
Internet and Telephone Charges
Loss on sale of shares

Training Expenses

Security Charges

Bad Debts

Bank Charges & Processing Fees
Printing and Stationery

Trading in Shares Related Expenses
Commission Expenses

Foreign Exchange Difference
Assets written off

Sub Total (A)

Payment to Auditors
a)Statutory Audit

b)Tax Audit
¢)Others

Sub Total (B)

Total(A+B)

Tax Expense:

Current Tax
Deferred Tax

Total

Earnings Per Share

Particulars

(a) Profit attributable to Equity Shareholders (INR)

(b} Welghted average number of equity shares including potential equity
shares for Basic and diluted EPS [nos.]
(c) Basic and Diluted Earning per sha e (Face value INR 10 per share) (a)/(b)
(INR)

(Amount in '000's)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
23161.18 16103.98
4904.89 3629.24
4773.55 5146.24
2974.66 4943.76
2829.44 6.67
2733.54 1134.02
2763.02 628.52
2334.37 763.55
2190.24 2015.66
1669.40 1591.10
1538.65 1320.62
1512.50 1260.00
1393.50 1639.74
1184.28 850.61
977.27 1018.05
893.88 926.64
869.75 2818.34
592.00 602.97
431.33 431.33
384.53 2189.59
356.92 314.57
117.85 138,73
101.62 131.74
448,23
- 32831
- 56.31
60688.37 50438.51
689.99 410.83
100.00 150.00
400.00 -
1189.99 560.83
61878.36 50999.33
_ (Amount in '000's)
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31st, 2023
11157.26 20581.78
-73.81 59.43
11083.45 20641.21
(Amountin '000's)
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
41316.69 70756.36
87,50,000 3,50,000
4.72 202.16
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26
A

M

(i)

@if)

(iv)

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Provident fund

Contributions to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes are recognized as an expense in the Profit & Loss during the period
in which employee renders the related service in case of provident fund.

Gratuity

Defined Benefit Plan

The Company has an unfunded post retirement defined benefit plan with respect to gratuity. Gratuity liability is provided based on
actuarial valuation following the Projected Unit Credit Method as prescribed by the revised AS 15 on Employee Benefits notified by the
Companies Accounting Standards Rules, 2006. Accordingly, a sum of INR 1763.98 thousands representing the current liability has been
charged to Statement of Profit and Loss for the reporting period.

Actuarial gain and losses are recognised immediately in the Consolidated statement of Profit and Loss Account as income or expense.
Obligation is measured at the present value of estimated future cash flows using a discounted rate that is determined by reference to
market yields at the balance sheet date on Government Securities where the currency and terms of the Government Securities are
consistent with the currency and estimate terms of the defined benefit obligations. The accrued liability towards such pension is
provided on actuarial basis as on the Balance Sheet date as per revised Accounting Standard AS-15 'Employee Benefits' as issued by the

institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Princi_p_le Assumptions used for the Valuation of Gratuity Lial_)iiity are as follows:

Asat Asat
e March 31st, 2024 March 31st, 2023
Mortality Rate Indian Assured Lives Indian Assured Lives
Mortality 2012-14 (Urban)  Mortality 2012-14 (Urban)
Attrition Rate For service 4 years and below 37.60% 37.60%
Attrition Rate For service 5 years and above 2.40% 2.40%
Increment Rate for service 2 years and below 25.00% 25.00%
Increment Rate for service 3 years and below 5.00% 5.00%
Discounting Rate 7.21% 7.39%
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation are as follows: (Amountin '000's)
. ' Asat Asat
March 31st, 2024 March 31st, 2023
Defined Benefit obligation at the beginning of the year 8252.13 7518.32
Past Service Cost - -
Current Service Cost 482,98 503.51
Interest Cost 594.83 509.14
Net Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations 686.18 971.06
Benefit Paid -1262.31 -1249.91
Defined Benefit obligation at the year end 8753.80 8252.13
Amounts to be recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheet {(Amount in '000's)
Asat Asat
Bt March 31st, 2024 March 31st, 2023
Defined Benefit obligation at the year end -8753.80 -8252.13
Fair value of plan assets at the end of year - =
Unfunded status -8753.80 -8252.13
Unrecognised Past Service Cost at the end of the period - -
Net (asset)/liability recognized in balance sheet -8753.80 -8252,13
Expenses recognized in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (Amount in '000's)
: As at  Asat | .
But ovians March 31st, 2024 March 31st, 2023
Current Service cost 482.98 503.51
Interest Cost 594.83 509.14
Past Service Cost - -
Net Actuarfal (gain)/ loss recogni 686.18 971.06
Total 1763.98 1983.71
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27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

Corporate Social Responsibility (Amount in '000's)

] Asat As at
Particulars March 31st 2024 March 31st, 2023
Gr(?ss amount required to be spent by the group during the 1512.50 1260.00
period/year.
Amount spent during the period/year on:
i) Construction / acquisition of any asset -
if) On purposes other than (i) above - :
iii) Donations to Specified Trust 1512.50 1260.00
Total Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility 1512.50 1260.00

The amounts have been spent by the group in accordance with schedule vii of the companies Act 2013 and as approved by the Board of
Directors of Company.

The group does not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of
Companies Act, 1956.

The group has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year,

The group does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the group for holding any
Benami property.

The group does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.
The group does not have any Borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.
The group has satisfactory ownership of immovable properties and all the title deeds are held in the name of group.

The group does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as search or survey or any other relevant
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961), as there were no such act on group.

The group is not declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution) as defined under the Companies Act, 2013) or
consortium thereof or other lender in accordance with the guidelines on willful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

The group has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entities (Intermediaries)

with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the group

(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

The group has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the group shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding

Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Pursuant to section 230 to 237 of the Companies Act 2013, The group has not entered in to any transaction or scheme of arrangement.

The group has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year,
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40  The following subsidiary companies are considered in the consolidated financial statements:

Snke Kaneof the shaidingy f:‘“’“?r:’tm 9% of holding either directly or through subsidiaries
As at March 31st, 2024 As at March 31st, 2023
Direct Subsidiaries
1 Paramatrix Technologies
Ltd, Hong Kong Hong Kong 100% 100%
2 P'alramatrix PTE Ltd. Singapore 100% 100%
Singapore

41 The Indian Parliament has approved the Code on Social Security, 2020 which would impact the contributions by the company towards
Provident Fund and Gratuity. The Ministry of Labour and Employment had released draft rules for the Code on Social Security, 2020 on
November 13, 2020. The Company will assess the impact and its evaluation once the subject rules are notified. The Company will give
appropriate impact in its financial statements in the period in which, the Code becomes effective and the related rules to determine the

financial impact are published.

42 Asper the proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account using accounting software
which has a feature of recording audit trail (Edit Log) facility only at the transactions level and the same has been operated throughout
the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the respective software.

43  The previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassfied where necessary to correspond with the current year’s classification /
disclosure.

NAVI

MUMBA|
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44  Ratlo Analysls

srNo Ratfo March 315t2024  March 31st,2023 Variation Explanation for the Varlation
1 Current Ratio 8.68 6.45 35% Decrease In Current Liabilities
2 Debt Equity Ratio NA NA NA Not Applicable
3 Debt Service Coverage Ratlo NA NA NA Not Applicable
. Company has issued Bonus share In current year
B 0,
¢ Return on Equity Ratio 0.14 0.24 S resulting increase In Equity Capital
5 Inventory Turnover Ratio NA NA NA NotApplicable
6 Trade Receivables Turnover Ratlo 6.21 6.64 -7% Not Applicable
7 Trade Payables Turnover Ratio NA NA NA NotApplicable
Decrease In ratlo because of Increase in Average
i - 0,
8 Net Capital Turnover Ratio 1.53 2.55 40% Worklng Capltal
9 Net Profit Ratlo 0415 0.27 -44% Higher Net Profit Ratio in previous year pertalns to
Income from Capltal Gains.
10 Return on Capltal Employed 0.17 031 -43% Increase in Equity Capltal due to issue of bonus shares
11 Return on Investment 0.01 0.01 -13% Not Applicable

*Explanation shall be provided for any change in the Ratio by more than 25% as compared to the preceding year.

1

10

11

Current Ratio = Current Asset/Current Liablilities

Current Asset = [nventories + Sundry Debtors + Cash and Bank Balances + Receivables/ Accruals + Loans and Advances + Disposable [nvestments + Any
other current assets.

Current Llabtlltles = Creditors for goods and services + Short-term Loans + Bank Overdraft + Cash Credit + Outstanding Expenses + Provision for
Taxatlon + Proposed Dlvidend + Unclaimed Dividend + Any other current liabilitles

Debt Equity Ratlo = Total Debt/ Total Shareholder's Equity
Total Debt = Long term Debt + Current Maturities + Lease Liability
Total Shareholder's Equity = Share Capital + Reserves and Surplus

Debt Service Coverage Ratio = Earnings available for debt services/Debt Service

Earnlngs avallable for debt services = Net profit (Earnings Before taxes) + Non-cash operating expenses like depreclation and other amortizations +
Interest + other adjustments like loss on sale of Fixed Asset etc.

Debt Service = Interest + Instalments

Return on Equity Ratio = Net profit attributable to Equity Shareholders/Total Equity
Net profit attributable to Equity Shareholders = Net Proflt after taxes - Preference dividend (If any)
Total Equity = Net Worth/ Average Equity Shareholders Funds

Inventory Turnover Ratio = COGS/Average Inventory
Cost of Goods Sold = Opening Stock + Purchases +Dlrect Expenses - Closing Stock
Average Inventory = (Opening Stock + Closing Stock)/2

Trade Recelvables Turnover Ratio = Net Credit Sales/Average Trade recelvables
Net Credlt Sales = Sales on Credit - Sales Returns - Sales allowances
Average Trade Receivables = (Openling Trade Receivables + Closing Trade Receivables)/2

Trade Payables Turnover Ratio = Net Credit Purchases/Average Trade Payable
Net Credit Purchases = Cost of Goods Sold (COGS) + Opening Inventory - Closing Inventory
Average Trade Payable = (Opening Trade Payable + Closing Trade Payable)/2

Net Capital Turnover Ratio = Net Annual Sales/Average Working Capital
Waorking Capital = Current Assets - Current Liabilitles

Net Profit Ratlo = Net Profit/Sales
Net Proflt = Earnings after taxes (EAT)

Return on Capital Employed

Capital Employed = Capital Employed = Total Assets - Current Llabilities
or

Capital Employed = Fixed Assets + Working Capital

Or

Capital Employed = Equity + Long Term Debt

Return on Investment = Earnings from Investment/Cost of Investment

)2 )]
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45 Disclosures pursuant to AS 18 of transactions with related partles

(a) Names of related parties and nature of relationship where control exists

Sr.No Category of related parties

1 Director(s) & Key Managerial Personnel(s) (KMP's)

2 Subslidiaries (consldered for consolidation)

Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key
management personnel or thelr relatives

Amaltrix”

L A R N I R R |

Name of the related parties

Mr. Mukesh Thumar- Managing Director & CEQ
Ms. Bhavna Thumar-  Director

Mr. Mahesh Goriwale - Director

Ms. Shivanl Tiwari - Independent Director
Ms. Sangita Kamble - Independent Director

Mr. Abhishek Agrawal - Independent Director
Mr. Parimal Patel - Chief Financlal Officer
Ms. Shubhada Shirke -

Paramatrix Technologies Ltd, Hongkong
Paramatrix PTE Ltd, Slngapore

Pathik Constructions
HCM Enterprises
Kalpana Struct Con Private Limited

(b) Transactions during the period with Related Partes for the period ended March 31st, 2024

Sr.No Nature of Transaction

1 Director(s) & KMP(5) remuneration during the
reporting period

Mr. Mukesh Thumar
Ms. Bhavna Thumar
Mr, Mahesh Goriwale
Mr. Parimal Patel

Ms. Shubhada Shirke

2  Sittng Fees paid to Directors
Ms. Shivan! Shivshankar Tiwari
Ms. Sanglta Bhamesh Kamble
Mr, Abhishek Agrawal

3 Incentlves Paid
Mr, Mukesh Thumar
Ms. Bhavna Thumar
Mr. Mahesh Gorlwale

4 Dividend Paid during the reporting perlod
Mr. Mukesh Thumar
Ms. Bhavna Thumar
Mr, Mahesh Goriwale
Mr. Parlmal Patel

5  Sharein Loss from Partnership with related party
Investment in HCM Enterprises-(Partnership Firm)

6  SaleIncome
Kalpana Struct Con Private Limited

7  Sale of Assets

Ms, Bhavna Thumar

8  Investmentmade
Investment in HCM Enterprises-(Partnership
Flrm)_CurrentA/c
Investment in HCM Enterprises-(Partnership Firm)_Fixed
Alc

9  RentExpenditure and Maintenance
Kalpana Struct Con Private Limited

Director(s) & KMP(s)
March 31st, 2024 March 31st, 2023
4650.24 4650.24
578.40 578.40
2671.20 2619.90
1301.40 -
229.81
50.00
50.00 -
50.00 -
13623.00
- 1800.00
- 3000.00
27246.00 13623.00
5700.00 2850.00
1710.00 855.00
684.00 342.00

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Enterprises signtficantly influenced by
Director(s) & KMP(s)
March 31st, 2024 March 31st, 2023
-2829.44 -6.67
13.64 86.27
1000.00 -

29232.57

33.33




(¢) Balances as on March 31st, 2024

= nterprises significantly influenced by
) o I Dire s) & KMP Ko :
SLNo Nature of Transaction [reszge(a) P ) . ~ Director(s) & KMP(s)
March 31st,2024 March 31st, 2023 March 31st, 2024 March 31st, 2023
1  Director(s) & KMP(s) Remuneration Payable
Mr. Mukesh Thumar 277.50 277.53 -
Ms. Bhavna Thumar 46.40 46.40
Mr. Mahesh Gorlwale 183.48 170.68 -
Mr, Partmal Patel 97.76 -
Ms. Shubhada Shirke 65.00 - s -
2 Capital Balance in Partnership Firm
Investment in HCM Enterprises-(Partnership -
Firm)_Current A/c - 26396.47 29232.57
Investment in HCM Enterprises-(Partnership Firm)_Fixed .
AJc - 33.33 33.33
Notes to accounts forming Integral part of financlals 1-45
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